CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, September 11, 2014

9:00 a.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
1:30 p.m. — Agricultural Pool Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, September 11, 2014

9:00 a.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
1:30 p.m. — Agricultural Pool Meeting

POOL AGENDAS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
9:00 a.m. — September 11, 2014
WITH
Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, Chair
Mr. Scott Burton, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

[. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered {o be routine and non-
controversial and wili be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool meeting held August 14, 2014 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014 (Page 13)
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2014 (Page 29)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 33)
4 Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014
(Page 37)
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 41)

IIl. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-08-01 {(Page 53)
Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY 2014/15 in
the amount of $100,000 for the increased costs associated with the updated Subsidence Management
Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1); and authorize the Watermaster General Manager to approve the
Amended Engineering Services Task Order No. 2014-15-1-Amended, as presented.

B. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT FORM 9 (FPage 67)
Consider the proposed new form and recommend Advisory Committee approval.

C. HYDRAULIC CONTROL/LOSSES (DISCUSSION ONLY} (Page 75)

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 22, 2014 Hearing
2. West Venture
3. CA Groundwater Legislation (Page 85)




Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting September 11, 2014

B. CFO REPORT
None

C. ENGINEER REPORT
None

D. GM REPORT
1. Safe Yield Recalculation
2. Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment Implementation Sierra Basin Project
3. Dry Year Yield Contract Amendment
4. New Yield Cost/Benefit Allocation

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2014 (Page 91)
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (Page 107)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Safe Yield Recalculation

VII.FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
9/11/14 Thu  8:00am. RMPU Steering Committee
9/11M14 Thu  9:00 am, Appropriative Pool
9/11/14 Thu 11:00 a.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool
9/11/14 Thu  1.30 p.m. Agricuitural Pool
9/16/14 Tue 8:30a.m. Safe Yield Board Workshop (at CBWCD)
9/18/14 Thu  8:00am. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects
9/18/14 Thu  9:.00 a.m. Advisory Committee
9/18/14 Thu 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
9/23/14 Tue 10:00 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee
9/25/14 Thu 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
11:00 a.m. — September 11, 2014
WITH
Mr. Brian Geye, Chair
Mr, Bob Bowgock, Vice-Chair
1-800-930-9525 PASS CODE: 917924
Call can be taken at
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardinc Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 21730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. BUSINESS ITEMS - ROUTINE

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool meeting held August 14, 2014 (Page 5)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

BN~

b,

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014 (Page 13)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2014 (Page 29)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 33)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014
(Page 37)

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 41)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-08-01 (Page 53)
Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY 2014/15
in the amount of $100,000 for the increased costs associated with the updated Subsidence
Management Plan for the Chino Basin {MZ1); and authorize the Watermaster General Manager to
approve the Amended Engineering Services Task Order No. 2014-15-1-Amended, as presented.

B. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT FORM 9 (Page 67)
Consider the proposed new form and recommend Advisory Committee approval.

C. HYDRAULIC CONTROL/LOSSES (DISCUSSION ONLY) (Page 75}

lli. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

August 22, 2014 Hearing

2. West Venture

3.

CA Groundwater Legislation (Page 85)




Agenda Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting September 11, 2014

B. CFO REPORT
None

C. ENGINEER REPORT
None

D. GM REPORT
Safe Yield Recalculation

Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment Implementation Sierra Basin Project
Dry Year Yield Contract Amendment

New Yield Cost/Benefit Allocation

PN =

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for August 2014 (Page 91)
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (Page 707)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to the Non-Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIl. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

811714
9/11/14
9/11/14
9/11/14
9/16/14
9/18/14
9/18/14
9/18/14
9/23/14
9/25/14

Thu
Thu
Thu
Thu
Tue
Thu
Thu
Thu
Tue
Thu

ADJOURNMENT

8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
8:30 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m,
10:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

RMPU Steering Committee

Appropriative Pool

Non-Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Safe Yield Board Workshop (at CBWCD)

Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects
Advisory Committee

Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters

Land Subsidence Committee

Watermaster Board




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING
1:30 p.m. ~ September 11, 2014
WITH
Mr. Bob Feenstra, Chair
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
centroversial and will be acted upon by one moticn in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior fo voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed andfor removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool meeting held August 14, 2014 (Page 9)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014 (Page 13}
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2014 (Page 29)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 33)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Fericd July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014
(Page 37)
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 41)

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-08-01 (Page 53)
Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form {A-14-08-01) for FY 2014/15 in
the amount of $100,000 for the increased costs associated with the updated Subsidence Management
Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1); and authorize the Watermaster General Manager to approve the
Amended Engineering Services Task Order No. 2014-15-1-Amended, as presented.

B. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT FORM 9 (Page 67)
Consider the proposed new form and recommend Advisory Committee approval.

C. HYDRAULIC CONTROL/LOSSES (DISCUSSION ONLY) (Page 75)

D. OLD BUSINESS




Agenda Agricultural Pool Meeting September 11, 2014

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A, LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 22, 2014 Hearing
2. West Venture
3. CA Groundwater Legislation (Page 85)

B. CFO REPORT
None

C. ENGINEER REPORT
None

D. GM REPORT
1. Safe Yield Recalculation
2. Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment implementation Sierra Basin Project
3. Dry Year Yield Contract Amendment
4. New Yield Cost/Benefit Allocation

E. AGRICULTURAL POOL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for August 2014 (Page 91)
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (Page 107)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant o the Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during the
Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
9/11/14 Thu 8:00a.m. RMPU Steering Committee
9/11/14 Thu  9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool
9/11/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool
9/11/14 Thu  1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool
9/16/14 Tue  8:30a.m. Safe Yield Board Workshop (at CBWCD)
9/18/14 Thu  8:00 a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects
9/18/14 Thu 9:00am. Advisory Committee
9/18/14 Thu 10:00a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
9/23/14 Tue 10:00a.m. Land Subsidence Committee
9/25/14 Thu 11:00 am. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Appropriative Pool Meeting held on August 14, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING

August 14, 2014

The Appropriative Pool meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster located at 9641 San

Bernardino, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on August 14, 2014,

APPROPRIATIVE POOL. MEMBERS
Marty Zvirbulis, Chair
Scott Burton, Vice-Chair
Van Jew

Teri Layton

Seth Zielke

Robert Young

Ron Craig

Todd Corbkin

Darron Poulsen

Justin Scott-Coe

Ron Craig

Dave Crosley
Rosemary Hoerning
Bob Page

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS
Robert “Bob” Craig
J. Arnold Redriguez

WATERMASTER STAFF
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Anna Truong

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT
Brad Herrema
Mark Wildermuth

OTHERS PRESENT
Pete Hall
Curtis Paxton
David DeJesus
Joel Ighacio
Ryan Shaw
Eunice Ulloa
Nadeem Majaj
Sheri Rojo
Chris Berch
Raul Garibay
John Lopez

P1

Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Ontario

Monte Vista Irrigation Company
San Antonio Water Company
Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
City of Chino Hills

Jurupa Community Services District
City of Pomona

Monte Vista Water District

City of Chino Hills

City of Chino

City of Upland

County of San Bernardino

Jurupa Community Services District
Santa Ana River Water Company

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

State of California — CIM

Chinc Basin Desalter Authority

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

City of Ontario -

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
City of Chino Hilis

Fontana Water Company

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

City of Pomona

Santa Ana River Water Company




Minutes Appropriative Pool August 14, 2014

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra Cucamonga Valley Water District
Tom Harder Thomas Harder Company
Manny Martinez Monte Vista Water District

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Zvirbulis called the Appropriative Pool meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
None

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Special Meeting held July 8, 2014
2. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held July 10, 2014
3. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Special Meeting held July 17, 2014

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements far the month of June 2014

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of June 2014

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Gk wWnN

(0:00:27)
Motion by Ms. Teri Layton, second by Mr, Darron Pouisen and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar as presented.

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01
Approval of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14 as presented.

(0:00:58) Mr. Joswiak gave a report.

(0:02:14)
Mation by Mr. Ron Craig, second by Ms. Rosemary Hoerning
Moved to approve Business ftem I A. as presented.

B. TASK ORDERS 1 -8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS
Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve the following Task Orders:
1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting and Design
2} Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project
3) Communication System Upgrades Project
4y GWR SCADA Upgrades Project
5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements
8) Wineville Proof of Concept Project Upper
7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan
8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project

(0:02:34) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion about both this item and Business ltem [.C.
ensued.

P2




Minutes Appropriative Pool August 14, 2014

Vi,

VIL

C. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-07-01
Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) for FY
2014/15 in the amount of $224,000 for the increased costs associated with Task Order No. 2
and Task Order No. 8, as presented.

(0:29:13)
Moftion by Mr. Ron Craig, second by Mr. Scoft Burfon
Moved to approve Business ltem Il.B. and II.C. as presented.

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LLEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 22, 2014 Hearing
2. July 31, 2014 Submittal of Land Subsidence Committee Annual Report
3. Waters of the United States Rulemaking

(0:29:57) Mr. Herrema gave a report.

B. CFO REPORT
None

C. ENGINEER REPORT
1. Review of Screen Check Draft EIR for the Vulcan Project

(0:33:37) Mr. Mark Wildermuth gave a report. A discussion ensued.

D. GM REPORT
1. Safe Yield Recalculation
2. Voluntary Agreement Form 9
3. Water Activily Reports

{0:43:49) Mr. Kavounas gave a report.
INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2014
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects

POOL. MEMBER COMMENTS

None

OTHER BUSINESS

None

CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Chair Zvirbulis called for a closed session at 9:50 a.m. to discuss the following:

1. Safe Yield Recalculation

Closed session concluded at 11:31 a.m. with no reportable action.

P3




Minutes Appropriative Pool

August 14, 2014

Chair Zvirbulis requested on behalf of the Appropriative Pool to have staff provide an update
regarding hydraulic control, losses, and the status with the Regional Water Quality Confrol Beard.
There were comments made at the last workshop and some members of the Pool were confused as
to what the operative requirements were for establishing losses; have they been effectively
eliminated or at a de minimis level.

VIIL FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

8/14/14
8/14/14
8/14/14
8/21/14
8/21/14
8/21/14
8/28/14

*Note:

Thu
Thu
Thu
Thu
Thu
Thu
Thu

9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.”
11:00 a.m.

Appropriative Pool

Non-Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (New Time)
Advisory Committee

Safe Yield Recalculation and Reiated Matters

Watermaster Board

The Safe Yield meeting will take place immediately following the Adviscry Committee
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Zvirbulis adjourned the Appropriative Pool meeting at 11:32 a.m.

Approved:

Secretary:

P4




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

|. BUSINESS ITEM ROUTINE
A. MINUTES

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
held on August 14, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING
August 14, 2014

The Non-Agricultural Pool conference call meeting was held via conference call using the Chino Basin
Woatermaster conference call number on August 14, 2014.

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MENBERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER

Brian Geye, Chair Auto Club Speedway
Bob Bowcock, Vice-Chair Vulcan Materials Company {(Calmat Division)
Ken Jeske California Steel Indusiries

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL
Tom O'Neill Ontario City Non-Agricultural
Bob Page San Bernardino County

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER
Robert “Bob” Craig Jurupa Community Services District

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT AT WATERMASTER

Peter Kavounas General Manager

Danielle Maurizio Assistant General Manager
Joseph Joswiak Chief Financial Officer
Anna Truong Recording Secretary
Janine Wilson Recording Secretary

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER
Brad Herrema Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Envirenmental, Inc.

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL COUNSEL. PRESENT ON CALL
Alien Hubsch Hogan Lovells US, LLP

OTHERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER
None

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Geye called the Non-Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL
Ms. Wilson conducted the roll call.

(0:01:47) Chair Geye requested for Watermaster to remove The Koll Company and Sunkist Growers
Incorporated from the roll call list going forward. Southern California Edison will remain on the roster as
they responded to the letters confirming membership.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REQRDER
None

P5




Minutes Non-Agricuitural Pool August 14, 2014

I. BUSINESS ITEMS - ROUTINE
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held July 10, 2014

(0:02:58)
Motion by Mr. Bob Bowcock, second by Mr. Ken Jeske
Moved io receive and file Business Iftem L A. as presented.

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Dishursements for the month of June 2014

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of June 2014

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

O LN =

(0:03:17)
Motion by Mr. Tom O'Neill, second by Mr. Bob Page
Moved to receive and file Business Item I.B. as presented, without approval.

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01 (Page 59)
Approval of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14 as presented.

{0:03:48) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. A discussion ensued.

(0:06:04)

Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Bob Page
Moved to approve staff recommendation of Business Item ILA. as presented and io
direct the Pool represenfatives fo support at the Advisory Committee and
Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate.

B. TASK ORDERS 1 — 8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS
Recommend that the Advisory Commitiee approve the following Task Orders:
1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield EEnhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting and Design
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project
3) Communication System Upgrades Project
4) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project
5) Jurupa Pump Station HYAC Improvements
6) Wineville Proof of Concept Project Upper
7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan
8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project

(0:06:37) Mr. Kavounas gave a report.

(0:11:18)

Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Bob Bowcock
Moved fo approve staff recommendation of Business ltem ll.B. as presented and to
direct the Pool representatives fo suppori at the Advisory Committee and
Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate.

P6




Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool

C.

BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-07-01

Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) for FY
2014/15 in the amount of $224,000 for the increased costs associated with Task Order No. 2

and Task Order No. 8, as presented,
(0:12:00) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. A discussion ensued.,

(0:15:45)
Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Bob Page

ioved to approve staff recommendation of Business ltem II.C. as presented and to
direct the Pool representatives fo support at the Advisory Committee and

August 14, 2014

Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate.

ll. REPORTS/UPDATES

A,

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 22, 2014 Hearing

2. July 31, 2014 Submittal of Land Subsidence Committee Annual Report

3. Waters of the United States Rulemaking
(0:16:02) Mr. Herrema gave a report.

CFO REPORT
None

ENGINEER REPORT
1. Review of Screen Check Draft EIR for the Vulcan Project

(0:19:09) Mr. Wildermuth gave a report. A discussion ensued.

GM REPORT

1. Safe Yield Recalculation

2. Voluntary Agreement Form 9
3. Water Activity Reports

{0:35:30) Ms. Maurizio gave a report. A discussion ensued.

IV. INFORNATION

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2014
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects

V. POOIL MEMBER COMMENTS

None

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

None

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Chair Geye called for a closed session at 11:44 a.m. to discuss the following:

AN

Dual Pool Membership

Membership and Representative Listing
Water Transfer Pricing

West Venture

P7




Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool August 14, 2014

Closed session concluded at 12:31 p.m. with the following reportable actions;

1. Water Transfer Pricing — The Pool has directed its Chair to proceed with negotiations for the
pricing for the upcoming water transfer period.

2. West Venture — The Pool has approved a motion directing staff to proceed with reallocation of
the West Venture water within the Non-Agricultural Pool. Chair Geye read the draft motion for
the record:

The Non-Agricultural Pool Committee has considered the Staff Report dated
November 10, 2011 prepared by the Chino Basin Watermaster, as well as the
letter agreement dated July 30, 1991 (the “West Venture Letter Agreement”)
between the Chino Basin Watermaster and West Venture Development and the
other correspondence attached thereto. The Non-Agricultural Pool Committee
has also considered other facts and circumstances relating to this matter.

The Committee directs Watermastier staff to re-allocate 15.657 acre feet of Safe
Yield in the Non-Agricultural Pool formerly held by West Venture Development to
the current members of the Non-Agricultural Pool in proportion to the Safe Yield
of the current members. The re-allocation should be completed in a manner
consistent with the methodology set forth in the table attached to the Staff Report
dated November 10, 2011, The Commitiee also directs Watermaster staff {o
caloulate and account for all carryover and storage water associated with such
Safe Yield, and to re-ailocate such carryover and storage water to the current
members of the Non-Agricultural Pool in proportion to the Safe Yield of the
current members.

VIl FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

8/14/14 Thu  9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool
8/14/14 Thu 11:00 am. Non-Agricultural Pool
8/14/14 Thu  1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool
8/21/14 Thu  8:00a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects {New Time)
8/21/14 Thu  9.00 am. Advisory Commitiee
82114 Thu 10:00 a.m.” Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
8/28/14 Thu 11.00am. Watermaster Board
*Note: The Safe Yield meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee
meeting.
ADJOURNMENT

Chair Geye adjourned the Non-Agricultural Pool meeting at 12:33 p.m.

Approved:

Secretary:

P8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Agricultural Pool Meeting held on
August 14, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
AGRICULTURAL POOL. MEETING

August 14, 2014

The Agricultural Pool meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster located at 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on August 14, 2014,

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT
Bob Feenstra, Chair

Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair

Pete Hall

Carol Boyd

Glen Durrington

Rob Vanden Heuvsl

Bob Page

Henry Delaan

WATERMASTER BOARD MEVIBERS PRESENT

Robert “Bob” Craig
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel
Paul Hofer

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Anna Truong

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT
Brad Herrema

OTHERS PRESENT
Larry Dimock

Ryan Shaw

Dave Crosiey

Chris Berch

Craig Stewart

Ken Jeske

Gil Aldaco

CALL TO ORDER

Dairy

Crops

State of California — CIM
State of California — CI
Crops

Dairy

County of San Bernardino
Dairy

Jurupa Community Services District
Agricultural Pool — Dairy
Agricultural Pool — Dairy

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Gfficer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP

State of California — CIM

City of Ontario

City of Chino

[nland Empire Utilities Agency
State of California — CIM
California Steel Industries
City of Chino

Chair Feenstra calied the Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 1:33 p.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
None

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held July 10, 2014

P9




Minutes Agricultural Pool August 14, 2014

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2014

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of June 2014

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

S e

(0:00:51)
Motion by Mr. Rob Vanden Heuvel, second by Mr. Glen Durrington, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve Consent Calendar as presented.

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01
Approval of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14 as presented.

(0:01:48) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. A brief discussion ensued.

(0:03:50)
Motion by Mr. Rob Vanden Heuvel, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve Business Item IlLA. as presented.

B. TASK ORDERS 1 -8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS
Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve the following Task Orders:

1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting and Design
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project

3) Communication System Upgrades Project

4) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project

5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements

6) Wineville Proof of Concept Project Upper

7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan

8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project

(0:04:14) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion ensued.

(0:08:18)
Motion by Mr. Jeff Pierson, second by Mr. Glen Durrington, and by unanimous vote
Woved to approve Business ftem II.B. as presented.

C. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-07-01
Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) for FY
2014/15 in the amount of $224,000 for the increased costs associated with Task Order No. 2
and Task Order No. 8, as presented.

(0:09:19) Mr. Joswiak gave a report. A brief discussion ensued.
(0:10:48)

Motion by Mr. Jeff Pierson, second by Mr. Pete Hall, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Business Ifem I.C. as presenied.

P10




Minutes Agricultural Pocl August 14, 2014

Il

VI.

D. OLD BUSINESS (RECYCLED WATER AVAILABILITY — PRESENTATION BY IEUA)

(0:12:39) Mr. Kavounas gave an introduction and handed the presentation over to Mr. Chris
Berch of Infand Empire Utilities Agency.

(0:13:27) Mr. Chris Berch of Inland Empire Utilities Agency gave a presentation on recycled
water availability. A discussion ensued.

REPORTS/UPDATES

A,

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. August 22, 2014 Hearing

2. July 31, 2014 Submittal of Land Subsidence Commiitee Annual Report
3. Waters of the United States Rulemaking

(0:54:24) Mr. Herrema gave a report.

CFO REPORT
None

ENGINEER REPORT
1. Review of Screen Check Draft EIR for the Vulcan Project

(0:57:22) Mr. Kavounas gave a report.

GM REPORT

1. Safe Yield Recalculation

2. Voluntary Agreement Form 9
3. Woater Activity Reports

(0:58:47) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion ensued.

AGRICULTURAL PCOL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
None

INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2014
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects

POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

None

OTHER BUSINESS

None

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Chair Feenstra called for a closed session at 2:44 p.m.

Closed session concluded at 3:06 p.m. with no reportable action.

P11




Minutes Agricultural Pool August 14, 2014

Vill. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

8/14/14 Thu  9:00 am. Appropriative Pool
8/14/14 Thu 11:00am. Non-Agricultural Pool
8/14/14 Thu  1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool
8/21/14 Thu  8:00 am. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (New Time)
8/21114 Thu 900 am. Advisory Committee
8/21/14 Thu 10:00 am.* Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
8/28/14 Thu 11:00 am. Watermaster Board
*Note: The Safe Yield meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Commitiee
meeting.
ADJOURNMENT

Chair Feenstra adjourned the Agricultural Pool meeting at 3:06 p.m.

Approved:

Secretary:

P12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR (App & Ag Pool)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2014
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period

July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014

l. BUSINESS ITEMS — ROUTINE (Non-Ag Pool)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.

4.

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2014
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period

July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2014
TG Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool —
September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —
September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P13




Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 September 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2
BACKGROUND

A menthly cash disbursement report is provided o keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2014 were $1,194,423.62. The most significant
expenditures during the month were to Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $862,615.92

(check number 17958 dated July 10, 2014), and to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of
$83,046.17 (check number 17995 dated July 31, 2014).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

P14




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Nemo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2014 17910 BANK OF AMERICA XXX KKKAX-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil} 05/31/2014 HRKKKAHAR-XKAKAG341 Car soap for field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repeairs & Maintenance 27.44

Lunech for May 13 8Y Recalc mig §3909.1 - QBMP Mestings 45.21

Brush for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 8.06

Windeow cleaner for field frucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 27.04

Supplies for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 106.40

Supplies for washing field trucks 5177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 18.19

Replacement office chair for staff B031.7 - Qther Office Suppliss 302.3%

Shop vac for field trucks 5177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 128.52

Gas pressure washer for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 322.92

Cleaner for men's restroom 6027 - Other Building Expense 38.08

Curtains for lunch room, frames for front office 6027 - Other Buiiding Expense 176.88

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 5191 - Conferences - General 53.35

Hotel-PK-atiend the ACWA Spring Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 481.32

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8181 - Conferences - General 43,30

Rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 315.21

PK mtg w/ Robert Young - FWC 8312 + Mesting Expenses 27.20

-0 PK mtg w/ Bob Craig - Board Chair 5312 - Meeting Expenses 2380

— PK mtg w/Marty Zvirbulis - CVWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 16.65

o Purchase book-Califormia Water Law and Policy 6046 - Lepal Publications/Services 553.94

Parking-PK-ACWA. Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 12.00

TOTAL 2,725.71
Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2014 17811 BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS 7887 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 08/19/2014 7887 Hardware and software, support 1840 - Capital Assets 904.87

TOTAL _-—QMEF
Bill Bmt -Check 07/03/2014 17912 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 06/27/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - June 2014 §031.7 - Other Office Suppiies £0.51

TOTAL —_9:;:
Bill Pmt -Check 07/0312014 17913 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'] Ckg

Bl 06/20/2014 90338 Replacement-wireless trackball mouse 6055 - Computer Hardware 43,19

Bl 06/27/2014 20385 Replacement laptop for Giv) 8055 - Computer Hardware 1,786.00

TOTAL 1,828.19
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17914 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/28/2014 018447404 Monthly service 6/19/14 - 7/18/14 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 105.98

TOTAL 105.98

Page 10f13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2G14 17915 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10682 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 10682 Ag Pocl legal services - June 2014 8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 8,552.50

TOTAL §,5652.50
Bill Pmt -Check 0710312014 17916 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15448087 1012 - Bank of Amertica Gen'i Ckg

Bill 06/23/2014 15448087 Invoice 6043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64

TOTAL 3,221.64
Bill #mt -Check 07/03/2614 47917 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC, 10-30448 1012 - Bank of America Gen' Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 10-30448 Janitorial services - June 2014 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00

TOTAL 865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17918 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENGY Registration-July 31, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Back of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/28/2014 Registration for Kavounas, Maurizio, Truong 6192 - Training & Seminars 60.00

TOTAL 50.0¢
Bili Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17919 OFFICE DEPOT 7177002385001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

0 Bil 08/25/2014 7177002889001 Keyboard frays 65031.7 - Other Office Supplies 455.97

T@AL 456.97
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17920 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 488 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 488 IT Consulting Services - June 2014 8052.1 - Park Place Comp Soluth 3,450.00

TOTAL 3,450.00
Bill Pmt -Check o7/03/2014 47921 PAYCHEX 2014062600 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/27/2014 2014062800 June 2014 6012 - Payroli Services 278.63

TOTAL 278.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17922 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3483 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 06/21/2014 CB/21/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CalPERS Retirement for 06/08/14-08/21/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,131.30

TOTAL 7,131.30
Bili Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17823 PURCHASE POWER 8000309000158851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/27/2014 8000909000168851 Cvernight checks to 1IEUA 8042 - Postage - General 24,58

TOTAL 24.58
Bill Prot -Check 07/03/2014 17924 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORIT 187 1012 + Bank of America Gen’l CKg

Bill 06/19/2014 2187 FY 2014/15 Santa Ana River TMDL Task Force 8471 - Ag Pool Expense 11,844.00

TOTAL 11,944.00

Page 2 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt-Check 07/03/2014 17925 STANDARD INSURANCE CO, Palicy # 00-849299-0009 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/26/2014 008492890008 Policy # 00-849299-.0009 80191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 523.12

TOTAL 523,12
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17926 UNITED HEAL THCARE 003566174 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill 06/23/2014 0035066174 Cental insurance bremiums - July 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 791.50

TOTAL 781.50
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/03/2014 17927 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 08/26/2014 001017890001 Vision insurance premiums - July 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 112.18

TOTAL 112,18
General Journal 07/05/2014 07/05/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 Payroll and Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 06/22/14-07/05/14 10142 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,365.48

Garnishments for 06/22/14.07/08/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg 354.05

Payroll Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen' Ckg 7,505.17

Payroll Checks for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of Arnerica Gen'l Ckg 928.84

0 ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 08/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg 3,170.31

: ICMA-RC 401 (@) Employee deductions for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,049.08

TOTAL 34,372.91
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17928 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i CKy

Bill 06/12/2014 5/12 Appro Pool Wig 8/12/14 Appropriative Pool Mig 6311 » Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 08/19/2014 6/19 Adviscry Comm 6/18/14 Advisory Committee Mesting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 06/23/2014 6/23 Board Agenda 6/23/14 Board Agenda Review Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bilk 06/26/2014 8/16 Board Mtg 8/26/14 Board Mesting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bl 07/09/2014  7/09 Admin Mtg 7/08 Admin Meeting expense 5312 - Meeting Expenses 96,24

TOTAL 596.24
Bill Pmt -Check 07/110/2014 17929 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOGIATION 7000829793 1012 - Bark of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/08/2014 7000829793 Membership dues-Maurizio (9/01/14-8/31/15) 6111 - Membership Dues 244.00

TOTAL 244.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/t0i2014 17830 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bili 06/26/2014 4872 Lunch for 6/28/14 Board meeting 5312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

Bl 06/30/2014 4780 Lunch for 4/25/14 Board meeting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

Bili 06/30/2014 4814 Lunch for 5/22/14 Board meeting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 375,20

TOTAL 1,125.60

Page 3 of 13




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER

] Financial Repeort - B1
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

July 2614
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Biil Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17931 CQSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eili 06/30/2014 1003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies B821.87
Copler paper 6031.1 - Copy Paper 232.24
TOTAL 853.81
Bill Pmt -Check 07M10/2014 17932 DAILY BULLETIN 18068340 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 07/09/2014 18088340 52 weeks thru 7/06/15 5112 - Subseriptions/Publications 380.00
TOTAL 390.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/410/20%4 17933 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
BIl 06/1212014 8/12 Ag Pool Mtg 6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Altend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check C7/10/2014 17934 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Ag Pool Mig 8/1214 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensatien 8470 - Ag Meeling Attend -Special 100.00
TCTAL "——-;'2';5?
o
——d
co  Bill Pmt-Check 07/10/2014 17935 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l CKkg
il 08/04/2014 5/04 Form 8 Mty 8/04/14 Form 9 Discussion 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 068/12/2014 6/12 Ag Pool Mty 8/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 0e/28/2014 8/26 Board Mig 6/26/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
TOTAL 376.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17936 GALAXY AUDIO VISUAL 1043 1612 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 06/30/2014 1043 Microphone, recelver, installation for beard reom 8057 - Computer Maintenance 1,384.87
TOTAL 1,364.97
Bill Pmt -Check 0702014 17937 GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 19366 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/30/2014 19366 19366 7104.7 - Grdwtr Level-WM Staff-Cap Equip 6,130.48
TOTAL 6,130.48
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17938 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014  8/12 Appro Peol Mtg 8/12114 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bilk 08/12/2014 8/12 Non Ag Paol 8/12/14 Non Ag Peol Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Biil 06/12/2014 8/12 Ag Pool Mig 8/12/14 Ag Peol Meeting 'B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Speclal 125.00
Bill 08/17/2014 617 |LSC Mtg 8/17/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 06/17/2014 B/17 Subsidence B8/17/14 Land Subsidence Discussion 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 06/19/2014 8/19 Advisory Comm B/19/14 Advisery Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00

Page 4 0f 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 06/19/2014 619 Joint Projects 8/19/14 IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 - Ag Mesting Altend -Special 125.00

Bill 08/19/2014 8119 RMPU Mig 5/19/14 RMPU Meeting B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17939 HOGAN LOVELLS 2827655 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 2827655 Non-Ag Pool legal services - May 2014 B5B7 + Non-Ag Legal Service §,126.80

TOTAL 5125.80
Bill Pmf -Check 07/10/2014 17940 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Peol Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 08/12/2014 8/12 Ag Pool Mg B/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 84141 - Compeansation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 3470 - Ag Meeting Altend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17941 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY July 31, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/09/2014 Registration fee-Joswiak-Leadership Breakfast 5182 - Training & Seminars 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Bill Pmt «Check 07/10/2014 17942 JOBN J. SCHATZ 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

O Bl 08/30/2014 June 2014 Appropriative Pool legal services - June 2014 8387 - Legal Service 4,956,00

—

TEBAL 4,955.00
Bl Pmt -Check 071072014 17943 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Comipensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/12/2014 8/12 Ag Pootl Mtg 6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Spegial 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -CGheck 07/10/2014 17944 QFFICE PRIDE 311990 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/09/2014 311980 Janitorial Service-Deep Clean of offices 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 22500

TOTAL 225.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17945 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/12/2014 B/12 Ag Pool Mtg 6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 08/18/2014 6/19 Adviscry Comm 8/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/19/2014 ©/19 Joint Projects 6/19/14 [EUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mig 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/19/2014 8/18 RMPU Mig 5/18/14 RMPU Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 425.00

Bill 06/26/2014 6/28 Board Mig 6/26/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 525.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17946 PREMIERE GL.OBAL SERVICES 16416951 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 08/30/2014 16446951 Safe Yield call on 5/28 5909.1 - OBMP Meetings 10.04

Page § of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Pools agendas call on 5/28 8312 - Meeting Expensas 2.85
Fools agendas call on 5/29 8412 - Meeting Expenses 2.65
FPools agedas call on 5/29 8512 - Meeting Expense 2,68
Safe Yield call on 6/02 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 4.07
Form 8 discussion call on 6/04 6809.1 - OBMP Meetings 22.58
WM coordination call on 6/09 5809.1 - OBMP Meetings 4.08
WM ceordination call on 6/09 £909.1 - OBMP Meetings 14.83
Non-Ag Pool conference call meeting on 6/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 18.64
Land Subsindence call on 6715 6808.2 - OBEMP Mailing Expense 33.80
Land Subsidence call on 6/17 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 13.10
Land Subsidence cail on 6/17 8908.1 - OBMP Meetings 44.40
CUR/DYY Agreemant call on B/18 7804 - PES&S-Supplies 23,23
Recharge call on 6/19 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 7.20
Recharge call on 68/18 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 10.49
AGWA call on 8/23 §808.1 - OBMP Meetings 5.25
WM coordination call on 6/23 6909.1 - OBMP Meeiings 4.06
Fees - General 6022 + Telephone 49.00
Fees - Confidential 8022 - Telephone 49.00
AL 321.51
N
[om}
Bili Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17547 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 07/05/2014 07/05/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 08/22/14-07/05/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7.586.33
TOTAL 7,598,33
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17848 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/02/2014 197097014 Workers Comp « new FY 2014/15 deposit 50183 - Worker's Comp [nsurance 315.85
TOTAL 315.65
Bill Pmt -Check g7i0/2c14 17949 THOMAS HARDER & CO 5 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
gill 06/30/2014 5 5 8306 - Consuiting/Engineering Services 425.00
TOTAL 425.00
Bill Pt -Check 0711042014 17950 VALLEY PUMP & WATER WELL SERVICE 104¢ §012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg
Bilt 06/30/2014 1048 1049 7102.7 - In-line Meter-Labor 327.49
TOTAL _“;;;1?
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17951 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014 612 Ag Pool Mig 6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 » Compensation 25.00
Ag Pogl Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL _“:;5“5?

Page 6 of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Led

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHiNO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 072014 17952 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213848 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 07/02/2014 08-kZ 213848 Disposal services - July 2014 8024 - Building Repalr & Maintenance 106.53
108.53

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17653 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Board Member Compensation 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 0eM9/2014 6/18 Advisory Comm 8/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
125.00

Bill Pmt -Gheck 07/10/20%4 17954 ELIE, STEVEN 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bil! 06/12/2014 6712 Appro Pool Mig B/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 128.0Q
Bill D6/23/2014 6/23 Board Agenda 6/23/14 Board Agenda Review Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/268/2014 5/26 Board Mtg 6/26/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00
375.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17955 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LO171905 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 1.0171208 LO171905 7103.5 - Grdwir Qual-Lab Svos 1,782.00
1,762.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17956 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014 8/12 Appro Pool Mig &/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00
Biil 06/25/2014 6/25 Admin Mtg 8/25/14 Administrative Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/28/2014 6/26 Board Mtg B/26/14 Board Meeling 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
375.00

Eill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17957 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
BHI 0B/12/2014 6/12 Ag Pool Mig 6/12M14 Ag Pool Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 0B/28/2014 6/26 Board Mtg 6/26/14 Board Maeting 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00
250.00

Bil; Pmt -Check 07/16/2014 17958 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/23/2014 1800002365 Turner Basin/Guasti Park Recharge improv. Project 7690.2 - Turner Basin Recharge Imprvmnt 164,908.00
Bill 06/27/2014 90014275 10.800AF Untreated water 5011 + Replenishment Water 6,544.80
Bill 07/01/2014 90014347 FY 2014/15 |st Quarter Recharge O&M Costs 7206 - Comp Recharge-0&M 185,423.12
Bill C7/01/2014 80014299 FY 2014/15 Debt Service 7690.1 - Recharge Improvement Debt Fymis 508,740,00
BB2,615.82

Check 07/15/2014 07/15/2014 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bervice Charge 603%8.1 - Banking Service Charges 392.64
352.684

Page 7 of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

¢id

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Diskursements For The Month of

Financiai Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Prat -Check 07/15/2014 17959 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'f Ckg
Bill 08/18/2014 012518128144892510 012519128144592510 6022 - Telephone 414.32
2ilt 06/19/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 183,89
£98.231

Bill #mt -Check 07/23/2014 17980 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 0297208 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/21/2014 0287209 Prepayment - August 2014 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 106.85
July 2014 80181 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 108.85
213.70

Bili Pmt Check 07/23/2014 17861 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2504 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/30/2014 2504 Database Consulting services - June 2014 5052.2 - Applied Computer Technol 3,057.80
3,057.80

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17962 BANK OF AMERICA OO XK KX-8341 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Bill 06/30/2014 HHHH 3R HH KKK A G341 Mise. office supplies 6031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 39.00
Mise. office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 26.24
Purchase memory card 8031.7 + Other Office Supplies 36.70
Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box §031.7 - Other Office Suppiies 59.98
Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 8031.7 + Other Office Supplies 37.78
B. Ruiz-Fred Pryor Seminars 12 month offer 8192 - Training & Seminars 198.00
PK meeting wMarty Zvirbulis - CYWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 28,73
FasTrack replenishment 8174 - Public Transportaticn 30,00
Purchase Pad Padfollo for GM 8031.7 - Qther Office Supplies 159.98
Purchase planning netebook for GM 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 28.08
PK meeting w/Curtis Paxton - CDA 8312 - Mesting Expenses 30.54
Purchase subscription - Success Magazine 6112 + Subscriptions/Publications 34,95
PK meeting w/R. Young & A, Warren 8312 - Meeting Expenses 62,81
PK meeting w/Bob Kuhn 6312 - Meeting Expenses 27.42
Purchase frame-Joe Scalmanini commendation 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 48.94
: 848.16

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17963 CALPERS 1394805143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/16/2014 1394905143 Medical insurance premium - August 2014 80182.1 - Medical insurance 8,8383.72
8,683.72

Bifl Pmt -Check 077232014 17964 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill O7ME2014 80503 Replacement hard drive 8055 + Computer Hardware 302.38
Bill 07/15/2014 505086 Replacemeant hard drive bay 5055 - Compliter Hardware 26.99

Page 8 of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

329.37

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17865 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81219365 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/30/2014 81219385 81219365 7103.7 - Grdwtr Qua-Computer Svc 52.50
81219385 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 52.50
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check G7/23/2014 17966 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due August 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill o7Me2014 Lease due August 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 5,180.00
8,180.00

Bili Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17967 ESRI 92840067 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 07/16/2014 92840087 ESRI| maintenance 8/19/2014-8/18/2015 8054 - Computer Software 2,808.00
2,808.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17968 GOLDEN METERS SERVICE 524 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
Bill 06/30/2014 524 524 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 2,175.00
2,175.00

Bill Pmt -Check 072312014 17968 MIJAC ALARM 355466 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 07/16/2014 355466 Annex monitoring-07/01/14-09/30/14 5026 - Security Services 147.00
147.00

Biil Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17970 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684248 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Bill 07/16/2014 6684246 Postage machine leasing charge B044 - Postage Meter Lease 548,64
548.84

Bill Pmt -Check 0712372014 17871 R&D PEST SERVICES 0178996 10412 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 0711012014 0175998 Continuing treatment for ants 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 85.00
85.00

Bill Pmt -CGheck 07/23/2014 17972 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE SCWC Quarterly Luncheon j012 - Bank of America Gen" Ckg
Bili 07/16/2014 Registraticn-Kavounas-So.Calif. Water Committes 8191 - Conferences - General 70.00
70,00

Bill Pmt -Check 0772372014 17973 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970870-14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/18/2014 1970870-14 Premium for 6/26/14-7/26/14 60183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 724,75
72475

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17974 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 9 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - 81

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 07/31/2014 80182.4 - Retiree Medical 28.49

TOTAL 28.4¢
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17975 TW TELECOM 06373298 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/21/2014 08373288 06373296 8053 - Internet Expense 1,031.93

TOTAL 1,031.93
Bill Pmt -Check 0712312014 17976 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x8ix0 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/19/2014 2x81x0 Return equipment to ShoraTel 6042 - Postage - General 17.Q0

TOTAL 17.00
Bill Pm{ -Check 07/23/2014 17977 VERIZON WIRELESS 9728079459 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl a7/16/2014 9728079459 Monthiy wireless service 8022 - Telephone 285.73

TOTAL 29573
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17978 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, ING. 11882 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07/14/2014 11882 Dental insurance premium - July 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 15.00

TOTAL 15.00

o
N

> Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17978 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Paolicy # 00-649299-0009 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/22/2014 006482990008 Policy # 00-849299-0008 80191 * Life & Disab.ins Benefits & 560.25

TOTAL 560.25
General Journal 0712512014 07{25/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 07/05/14-07/19/14 Payrell and Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Direct Deposits for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,605.08

Garnishments for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358,18

Payroll Taxes for 07/08/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7.737.18

Payroll Checks for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg Q06.78

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012  Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,125.05

ICMA-RC 401 {a) Employee deductions for 07/08/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky 1,093.36

TOTAL _;:825?
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17980 DC LAW 1798 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bili 07/22/2014 1788 Ag Poul legal services - July 2014 B467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 3,245.00

TOTAL 3,245.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17881 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15585305 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07/22/2014 15585308 Invoice 8043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64

Usage for Color Copies 8043.2 - Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 350,08

TOTAL 3,571.73

Page 10 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Nurm Name Memo Accournt Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17982 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002384 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 1800002384 2014 Community Outreach Advertising Campaign 6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 10,000.00

TOTAL 10,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0712812014 17983 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

B 07/22/2014 0111802 Ermployee deductions - July 2014 50194 - Other Employee [nsurance 51.80

TOTAL 51.80
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17384 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/28/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - July 2014 8031,7 - Other Office Supplies 72.53

TOTAL 72.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17985 COMPUTER NETWORK 90853 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bitl 0712812014 20553 Furchase - 24 port, ceiling mount 8055 - Computer Hardware 58400

TOTAL 584.00
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/28/2014 17986 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

oy 07/28/2014 018447404 Monthly service - 7/19/14 - 8/18/14 §031.7 - Other Office Supplies 105,98

TETRL 105,98
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17987 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

General Joumnal 07/25/2014 O7/25/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 07/08/14-07/19/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7.899.15

TOTAL 7.889.18
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17988 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030616985 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/18/2014 80305816985 Misc, office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 133.96

Copy paper 6031.1 - Copy Paper 24217

TOTAL 376.13
Bill Pm¢ -Check 07/2812014 17989 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Eill 08/01/2014 1970970-14 Premium on account 7/26/14-8/26/14 80183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 724.75

TOTAL 724,75
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17990 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0035333394 1012 - Bank of America Gen'] Cky

Bilk Q72872014 0035333384 Denial insurance pramium - August 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 791.50

TOTAL 791,50
Biil Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17991 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bill 07/22/2014 012519128144592510 012518126844592510 6022 - Telephone 138.76

Page 11 of 13




CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Mum Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8ill 07/28/2014 012564121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 186.58

TOTAL 322,34
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17992 VISION SERVICE FLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bifl 07/28/2014 001017590001 Vision insurance premium - August 2014 50182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 112.18

TOTAL 112,18
Bili Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17993 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-KZ 213848 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/01/2014 08.K2 213549 Senvice for August 2014 8024 - Building Repalr & Maintenance 108.53

TOTAL 108.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17994 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2512 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

BH 07/29/2014 2512 Database consulting services - July 2014 5052.2 - Applied Computer Technol 3,057.80

TOTAL 3,057.80
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17995 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

il 0B/30/2014 571816 571816 8078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 20,730.60

Expenses 8078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 150,00

h Expenses B8807.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 182,22

g Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 50.40

Expenses 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Poal 50.40

Expenses 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Poo! 50.40

Bill 08/50/2014 571817 GM Contract 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 3,402.00

457 Plan 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 4,202,855

Bilt 08/30/2014 571818 571818 B907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,802.80

Biil 06/30/2014 571819 571818 6275 « BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 378.00

gill 08/30/2014 571820 571820 8375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 7,536.80

Bill 06/30/2014 571821 §71821 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 2,288.00

Bilf 05/30/2014 571822 571822 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Poot 4,347.00

Bl 08/30/2014 571823 571823 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,331.00

Bill 06/30/2014 571824 571824 6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 157.50

Bill 06/30/2014 571628 71828 6074 + BHFS Legal - Interagency lssues 3,118.80

Bill 06/30/2014 571826 571626 5077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 1,512.00

8ilf 0B8/30/2014 571827 571827 5907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 4,788.00

Bl 06/30/2014 571628 571828 B907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 24,843.35

Expenses 8907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 500.80

Bill 06/30/2014 571829 571629 6078.12 - CCG Motion 378.00

Bill 06/30/2014 571830 571830 8207.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion £96.15

TOTAL 83,045.17

Page 12 6f 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Mermo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/20%4 17986 HOGAN LOVELLS 2832192 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bifl 06/30/2014 2832192 Non-Ag Pool legal services - June 2014 BSB7 - Non-Ag Lega! Service 5,286.92

TOTAL 5,286.82
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17997 LIATTI & ASSOCIATES 256 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/29/2014 454 Position bond insurance 8086 - Position Bond Insurance 206.00

Broker fee 6086 - Position Bond Insurance 50.00

TOTAL 256.00
Bill Pt -Check 07/31/2014 17968 NUVOTERA N18431 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 07/28/2014 N18438 Semi-annual billing, August 2014 to January 2015 8054 - Computer Software 218.00

TOTAL 218.00
General Journal 07/31/2014 07131/2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 8692.80

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg £69.80

Wage Works FSA Direct Deblts - July 2014 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 78.25

TOTAL 1,415.45

g
Mo

~d  General Journa! 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 07/20/14-08/02/14 Payroll and Taxes for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1312 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,466.85

Gamishments for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358.18

Payroll Taxes for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7.657.91

Payroll Checks for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg a08.77

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg 3,263.50

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee Deductions for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,083.35

TOTAL 34,748.57

Total Disbursements: 1,194,423.62

Page 13 of 13




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2014
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of July 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool -
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool —
September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —
September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P29




VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 September 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep alf members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Fihancial
Officer's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2014 were $2,725.71 and $848.16. These payments
were processed hy check number 17910 dated July 1, 2014 (June 2014 activity) and check number

17962 dated July 23, 2014 (July 2014 activity). The monthly charges for July 2014 of $848.16 were for
routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B2

P30




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
VISA Check Detail Repert

July 2014
Type Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/01/2014 17910 BANK OF AMERICA KHKK-XIKR-XKRK-9241 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 05/31/2014 KK XK A K934 Car soap for field trucks 6177 » Vehicle Repalrs & Maintenance 27.44
Lunch for May 13 8Y Recalc mig 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 48.21
Brush for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicte Repairs & Maintenance 8.08
Window cleaner for figld trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 27.04
Supplies for washing fiald trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repalrs & Maintenance 106.40
Supplies for washing field trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 18,19
Replacement office chair for staff 8031.7 » Other Office Supplies 302.3¢
Shop vac for field trucks 8177 + Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 128.52
Gas pressure washer for washing field frucks 6177 - \VVehicle Repairs & Maintenance 322,92
Cleaner for men's restroom 8027 - Other Building Expenssa 38.08
Curtains for lunch room, frames for front office 8027 - Other Building Expense 176.89
Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 5181 - Conferences - General 53,35
Hatel-PK-attend the ACWA Spring Conference 8181 - Conferences - General 481.32
Gas-rental car-PR-ACWA Spring Conference 8181 - Conferences - General 43.30
Rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6181 - Conferences - General 3156.21
PK mig w/ Robert Young - FWC 8312 « Meeting Expenses 27.20
PK mtg w/ Beb Craig - Board Chair 6312 + Meeting Expenses 23.60
-7 PK mtg wiMarty Zvirbulis - GVWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 16.65
O Purchase book-California Water Law and Policy 8045 - Legal Publications/Services 553.94
- Parking-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6181 - Conferences - General 12.00
TOTAL Total Disbursements: 2,728.71
8ilt Pmit -Check 07r23/2014 17962 BANK OF AMERICA DOOOXO0O-X000-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 0573072014 SO0OGICO-OK-9341 Mise, office supplies £031.7 - Other Office Supplies 38.00
Misc. office supplies 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 26.24
Purchase memory card 6031.7 - Other Office Suppiles 36.70
Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 59.98
Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 37.78
B. Ruiz-Fred Pryor Seminars 12 month offer 8192 - Training & Seminars 198.00
PK meeting w/Marty Zvirbulis - CVWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 26.73
FasTrack replenishment 8174 - Public Transportation 30.00
Purchase iPad Padfolio for GM 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 159,99
Purchase planning notebook for GM 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 28.08
PK meeting w/Curtis Paxton - CDA 8312 - Meeting Expenses 30.54
Purchase subscription - Success Magazine 6112 - Subsgriptions/Publications 34.95
PK meeting w/R. Yeung & A. Warren 8312 - Meeting Expanses 52.81
PK meseting w/Bob Kuhn 6312 - Meetling Expenses 2742
Purchase frame-Joe Scaimanini commendation 8031.7 + Other Office Supplies 4B8.94
TOTAL Total Disbursements: 848,16

Financial Report - B2

Page 1 of 1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P32




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2014
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 - Financial Report B3 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014
through July 31, 2014,

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget. 4

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool —~
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool —
September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —
September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P33




Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital September 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND
A Combining Schadule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,

2014 through July 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2014/15 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Report - B3

P34




CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report - B3
COMBINING SCHEDULE CF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

OPTIMUM PCOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG GROUNDWATER SB222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION [MANAGEMENT) POOL FOOL PCOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS | VALUE ADJ. TOTALS 2014-2018
Administrative Revenues:
© Administrative Assessments - 7,135,250
Interest Revenue - 25,800
Mutual Agency Project Revenue - 155,331
Grant Income ) 0
Miscelianeous Income - 9
Tota! Revenues - - - - - - - - - 7,316,381
Administrative & Project Expenditures:
Watermaster Administration 134,594 134,584 1,137,511
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 15,829 15,829 228,825
Ag Pool Misc. Expense - Ag Fund - 400
Pool Administration 14,208 21,044 4,501 39,753 501,185
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 106,813 108,813 1,333,698
OBMP Project Costs 302,675 302,675 3,327,282
Debt Service 505,740 505,740 431,740
Basin Recharge improvements - 1,874,877
Education Funds Use - 0
Mutual Agency Project Costs - 10,000
Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 150,623 915,228 14,208 21,044 4,501 - - - 1,108,504 8,745,517
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses {150,523) (915,228)
Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 150,523 107,024 38,242 5,256 -
locate Net OBMP Expenses Tc Pools 409,488 291,182 104,035 14,300 -
ﬁiocate Debt Service to App Poal 505,740 505,740 -
Ryricultural Expense Transfer* 163,322 {163,322) -
Total Expenses 1,081,446 - 24,057 - - - 1,105,604 8,745,617
Net Administrative Income (1,081,448) - (24,057) - B - (1,105,504) {1,429,1386)
Other Income/(Expense)
Replenishment Water Assessments - 0
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases - 0
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water - 0
Interest Revenue - 0
MWD Water Purchases - 0
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases - 0
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water - 0
MWD Water Purchases - 0
Groundwater Replenishment - 0
LAIF - Fair Market Value Adjustment - 0
Refund-Excess Reserves - 0
Refund-Recharge Debt - 0
Net Other Income/(Expense) - - - - - - - 0
Met Transfers To/(From) Reserves (1,105,504} {1.081,448) - {24,057} - - - (1,105,504)  {1.429.136)
Werking Capital, July 1, 2013 5,938,867 479,894 150,750 186,432 158,251 2,120 6,816,313
Working Capital, End Of Period 4,857,421 479,894 126,693 186,432 158,251 2,120 5810,810 5,810,310
12/13 Assessable Production 96,433.754 34,458,009 4,736.325 135,628.088
12/13 Production Perceniages 71.102% 26.408% 3.492% 100.000%

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement.

Prepared by Joseph 3. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer Page 10of 2




COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CARITAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

FOR THE PERICD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

Financial Report - B3

NaAdministratiomMentings - Agendas & Minutee\201\Staff Letters\(20140911 - B3 Combining Schedule_Jul 2014 xdslJui2014-Juiz014

9¢d

OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED

WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG GROUNDWATER 88222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION |MANAGEMENT FOOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS VALUE ADJ, TOTALS 2014-2015
Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer Page2of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2014
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31,
2014 - Financial Report B4 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1,
2014 through July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool —
September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —~
September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P37




Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs September 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the fotal cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CalTRUST) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurers Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes {increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits andfor withdrawals in the California Siate Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the maost current effective yield as of the last quarter,
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date,

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Salutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system.
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentiation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B4

P38




CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Financial Report - B4

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD

JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

DEPOSITORIES:

Decrease/(Increase) in Assets: Accounts Receivable

6€d

SUNMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 6/30/2014
Deposits

Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 7/31/2014

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE)

{Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities Accounts Payable

Cash on Hand - Petty Cash $ 500
Bank of America
Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 421,870
Zero Balance Account - Payroll $ - 421,870
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 5,803,097
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 713112014 $ 6,325467
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 8/30/2014 7,514,925
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) $ (1,189,458}
$ 4,702
Assessments Receivable -
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assefs 32,812
{96,041)
Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities (25,428)
Transfer to/(from) Reserves (1,105,504)
PERIOD INCREASE {DECREASE) $ (1,189,458)
Zero Balance
Petty Govt'l Checking Account Local Agency
Cash Demand Payroll Investment Funds Totals
$ 500 § 418,030 § - % 7,098,395 § 7,514,925
- 1,200,263 - 4,702 1,204,965
- (60,761) (60,761) (1,200,000)  (1,321,521)
- (1,133,663) 60,761 - (1,072,602)
% 500 % 421870 % - 3 5,903,087 $ 6,325467
3 - 5 5839 % - % (1,195,298} $ (1,189,458)

Page 1 of 2




Otd

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS

Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
7/15/2014 Interest $ 4,702
7/15/2014 Withdrawal $ (1,200,000)
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (1,195,298) -

* The earnings rate for L.A.I.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.22% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended June 30, 2014.

INVESTMENT STATUS
July 31, 2014

Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial [nstitution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 5,803,097
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 5,903,097

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

Q g ':E-.;\ a5
RS

Joseph S. Joswiak
Chief Financial Officer
Chinec Basin Watermaster

N:\Administration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140811 - B4 Treasurers Report_Jul 2014.xis]JJune2014

Financial Report - B4

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2014
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 -
Financial Report BS (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Receive and File

Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File

Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool —
September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —
September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P41



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Peariod September 11, 2014
Page 2 of 10

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the fotal revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the August 2014 meetings as a result of the adoption
of Task Order No. 2 for the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $49,000 and Task Order No.
8 for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $175,000. The Watermaster Board approved
Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) on August 28, 2014. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) in
the amount of $224,000 increased the FY 2014/15 budget from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381. Budget
Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending
July 31, 2014, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $49,000 was included in account
(7690.8) Lower Day Basin RMPU ({TO #2) and the amount of $175,000 was included in account {7690.4)
San Sevaine Recharge Improvement {TO #8).

There were no Budget Transfers proposed or presented for the accounting period of July 2014,

Year-To-Date (YTD)} for ane month ending July 31, 2014, all categories were at or below the projected
budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,516,469 or 57.8% bhelow the (YTD) Budgeted
Expenses of $2,261,973. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs
(6010’s) are not the grand fotal of all Watermaster salary costs. The category (6010’s) captures the
portion of the total Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific Administrative tasks. The
consolidated Watermaster Salaties expenses are discussed in greater detail within their specific sections.

During the month of July, the "Carry Over® funding was calculated. The Total "Carry Over” funding
amount of $1,205,135.82 has been posted to the general ledger accounts. The total amount of
$1,205,135.82 consisted of $609,855.82 "Carried Over” from FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 and $595,280
“Carried Over” from FY 2013/14, More detailed information is provided regarding this issue under the
“Carry Over” Funding section.

SALARIES EXPENSE

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and atfendance system to allocate staff's actual hours
worked and alsc allccates the hours to a specific project or activity. When the FY 2014/15 budget was
developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which
projects or activities. The staffing dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a
1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or
negative variance can be created. Currently, the allocations are tracking within budget.

As of July 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $601 or 0.5% below the (YTD)
budgeted amount of $132,526. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time
Equivalents (FTE's). As of July 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Eguivalents (FTE's).

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year-

To-Date {YTD) Budget as of July 31, 2014, Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget” and the "% of
Budget” calumns are a comparisen of the {(YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual

P42




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 11, 2014
Page 3 of 10

Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete
format. The foliowing details are provided:

Jul™4 - Jut 14 Jub'ta - Jul 14 FY 2014/15
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
WM Salary Expense
6011 - WM Staff Salaries 74,479.46 68,948.58 5,530,858 108.02% 814,847.00
6011.2 + WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6015 - Miscetlaneous Payments 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0 0.0% 0.00
6017.1 - Temp Services - Executive Assistant 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 0.00
6017.2 - Temp Services - Office Specialist Services 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 21,000.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - Wil Staff Sataries 1,369.14 1,774.20 -405.08 TTAT% 20,968.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 4,025.64 2,948.15 1,079.49 136.64% 34,818.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - WM Staft Salaries 3,509.54 2,302.23 1,117.31 148,71% 28,272.00
8401 - Agricultural Pool - W Staff Salaries 1,987.93 2,093.20 -105.27 94.97% 24,738.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - W Staff Salaries 1,253.66 1,237.50 16.16 101.31% 14,625.00
6901 - OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 12,010.96 10,185.80 1,825,086 117.92% 120,379.00
7101.1 - Production Monitor - W Staif Salaries 12,661.80 13,525,988 -864,08 93.81% 53,489.00
7102.1 - In-line Meter - WM Staff Salarles 161.74 733.80 -572.06 22,04% 8,672.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quatity - WN Staff Salaries 3,182.31 4,359.82 -1,177.51 72.99% 51,625.00
7104.1 - Grdwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 3,185.47 3,362.53 -177.06 94.73% 39,739.00
7105.1 - Sur Wtr Qual - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7407.1 - Grd Levet Monitoring - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7108.1 - Hydraufic Controt - W Staff Salaries 372.97 202143 170.84 184.52% 2.389.00
7108.11 - Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 675.13 -675.13 0.0% 7,979,00
7201 - Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 5,286,271 3,594.97 1,691.30 147.05% 42,486.00
7301 - PE3&5 - W Staff Salarles c.00 1,236.23 -1,236,23 0.0% 14,610.00
7401 - PE4 - WM Staff Salaries 547.48 750.63 -203.15 72.94% 8,874.00
7501.1 - PE 6&7 - WM Staff Salaries {Plume) 0.00 542.20 -542.20 0,0% 6,408,00
7601 - PEG&T - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 367.50 -357.50 0.0% 4,225.00
7601 - PEB&S - W Staff Salaries 0.0¢ 1,014.72 -1,014.72 0.0% 11,992,00
7701 - lnactive Well - W Staff Salaries 0.00 0,00 .00 0.0% 0.00
Subtotal WM Staff Costs 124,034.47 119,833.40 4,101.07 103.42% 1,332,032.00
60185 - Vacation 2,321.33 5,255.25 -2,933.02 A4.17% 63,0683.00
£0185.2 - Comp Time Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60185.3 - Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60186 - Sick L.eave 3,680.93 3,668.75 12,18 100.33% 44,025.00
6086.1 - Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.0¢
60187 - Holidays 1,888,27 3,668.75 -1,760.48 51.47% 44,025.00
Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 7,890.53 12,582.75 -4,702.22 62.66% 451,113.00
Total WM Salary Costs 131,825.60 132,528.15 -601.15 99.55% 1,483,145.00

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would
occur during FY 2014/15. The "Approved” budget amount was adopted at $875,515. The total budget
was devetoped by multiplying the number of hours that would be required fo complete the specific tasks
by the hourly rate

Qverall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of July 31, 2014, was $800
or 3.0% beiow the budgeted amount of $26,225.

Personnel Matters: As reported during the previcus monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed
an appeal with CalPERS regarding CalPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected
the base saiary of the former CEQ, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There
have been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CalPERS determination. On December 9, 2013
CalPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CalPERS Legal Office received the case on November
22, 2013 and we would be nofified when the case has heen assigned to an attorney who will represent

P43




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 11, 2014
Page 4 of 10

CalPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned fo Wesley E. Kennedy,
Senior Staff Attorney for CalPERS. On July 17, 2114 a Public Records Act Request from CalPERS was
received by Watermaster requesting specific documents related to the pending case. On August 22,
2014 the specific documents were provided to CalPERS.

The Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting legal expenses frormn BHFS are captured by
month within the accounis (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575). Overall, this category of legal expenses
as of July 31, 2014 was $2,915 or 14.6% below the budgeted amount of $19,924.

The OBMP legal expenses were also below the budget for the month. As of July 31, 2014 the category of
OBMP legal expenses was $2,799 or 6.5% below the budgeted amount of $42,985.

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of July 31,
2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget’ and the
“% of Budget' columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and
complete format. The following details are provided:

Jul "4 - Jult'14  Jual "4 - Jul 14 FY 2014M5
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 1,743.18 3,127.09 -1,383.91 55.74% 37,525.00
80772 - BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 0.60 3,029.16 -3,029.16 0.0% 38,350.00
6073 : BHFS Legat - Personnel Matters 9,468.00 7,500.00 1,968.00 126.24% 44,000.00
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 1,521.00 4,200.00 -2,679.00 36.21% 50,400.00
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishment Water 0.00 C.00 0.00 G.0% 0.00
6076 - BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6077 » BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 4,0863.50 2,141.66 1,921.84 189.74% 25,700.00
6078 + BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous (Nofe 1} B8,472.15 2,727.09 5,745.08 310.67% 32,725.00
6078.12 - BHFS Legal - CCG Motion 157.50 3,500.00 -3,342.50 4.5% 7,000.00
6078.20 - BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool issue Resolution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.90
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 25,425.33 26,225.00 -799,67 96.95% 230,700,00
6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Commitfea 1,320.06 2,800.00 -1,479.94 A7 15% 33,600,00
6375 + BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 5,337.05 8,724.16 -2,387.11 7264% 104,680.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pooi 3,401.10 2,800,00 601.10 121.47% 32,600.00
8475 - BHFS Legal - agricultural Pool 2,896.65 2,800.00 96.65 103,45% 33,600.00
8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 3,054,16 2,800.00 25416 109.08% 33,600.00
Total BHFS lL.egal Services 17,009.02 19,924.16 -2,915.14 B5.37% 239,080.00
6907.3 - WM legat Counsel
6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0% 0.C0
6907.31 - Archibald South Plume 0.00 2,372.88 -2,372.88 C.0% 28,475.00
6907,32 - Chino Airport Plume 0.00 2,372.88 -2,372.88 0.0% 28,475,00
6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,165.85 4,675.00 -3,502.05 24,94% 56,100.00
6807.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 0.00 2,368.63 -2,366,53 0.0% 28,400,00
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Mction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 1,875,060 -1,875.00 0.0% 22,500.00
6907,37 - Water Auction 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 + Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Beard 0.00 1,070.87 -1,070.87 0.0% 12,850.00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 6,103.80 4.108.37 1,995,43 148.57% 49,300,00
6907.40 - Storage Agreements 0.00 2,141.63 -2,141.63 0.0% 25,700.00
6907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 1,668.37 -1,568.37 0.0% 18,700.00
6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 32,853.60 18,350.00 14,503.80 179.04% 110,100.00
6907,43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63,00 100.0% 0.00
6907.90 - WM Legal Counset - Unanticipated 0.00 2.093.75 -2,093.75 0.0% 25,12500
Total 6907 - WM Legal Counsel 40,186.35 42,985.38 -2,798.03 93.45% 405,725,00
Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs B2,620.70 89,134.54 -6,513.84 92.69% 875,515.00

P44




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 11, 2014
Page 5 of 10

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the “Miscellaneous” legal category account 6078 are as follows:
(1) Correspoendence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/ftopics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster
staff regarding special projects {assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein’s status
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; {4) Brownstein’s update of the outstanding Issues list; {(5) Coordination of
angoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) Review application of 85/15 rule; (8} Review transfer documents
and {9) Miscellaneous legal research on current and pending issues,

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS

For July 31, 2014, the accounts 6901-8903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the Year-
To-Date (YTD) budget by $10,675 or 47.1%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and
attendance system to allocate staffs actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent more time on specific OBMP related areas and
fess fime on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated more actual time to the
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an over budget variance of $1,825 or 17.9%. The
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)} FY 2014/15 Basin
Monitoring Program Task Force Coniribution which was budgeted at $12,500 but actual expenses have
not yet been billed or received as of July 31, 2014,

For July 31, 2014, the accounts 6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section was
below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $27,983 or 37.4%. The OBMP-Watermaster Model Update and
the State of the Basin Report expenses had a budget provided for the month, but no Engineering
expenses were recorded. These two expenses was the reason why this category was under budget for
the month,

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some
individual line item activities were above the budget by $16,562 while some other line item activities were
below the budget by $198,361. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of $1,985; the
Safe Yield Recalculation of $14,504; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $63. The individual legal
projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the Archibald South
Plume of $2,373; the Chino Airport Plume of $2,373; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $3,509; the Santa
Ana River Water Rights of $2,366; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $1,875; the Regional Water Quality
Control Board of $1,071; Storage Agreements of $2,142; the Prado Basin Habifat Sustainability of
$1,558; and the WM Unanticipated of $2,094. For the one month ended July 31, 2014, the overall
cumulative (YTD) budget was $42,985 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $40,186 which
resulted in an under budgeti variance of $2,799 or 6.5%.

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type
expenses. As of July 31, 2014 this category of expenses was $806 or 80.6% below the budgeted amount
of $1,000.

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $99,252 compared to a (YTD)
budget of $141,514 for an under budget of $42,262 or 29.9% as of July 31, 2014.

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP} expenses as of
June 30, 2014 compared fo the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budge!’
and the “% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD)} Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a
full and complete format. The following details are provided:

P45




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 11, 2014
Page 6 of 10
Jul 4 -Jul'4  Jul"i4- Jul"4 FY 2014/15
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6301 - WM Staff Salaries 12,010.96 10,185.90 1,825.06 117.92% 120,379.00
6903 - OBNP SAWPA Group 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0% 12,500.00
Total 6301-6903 - OBMP WM StafffSAWPA 12,010.96 22,685.90 -10,674.94 52.95% 132,878.00
6906 - OBNP Engineering Services
6806.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 0.00 15,886.55 -15,886.65 0.0% 95,320.00
6906.21 - State of the Basin Report 2,885.00 16,688.75 ~13,803.75 17.29% 133,510.00
6906.22 - Water Rights Compliance Reporting 2,103.50 2,022.00 §1.60 104.03% 24,264.00
6906, 3% - CBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 9,658.52 5,678.25 3,980.27 170.1% 68,139.00
6906.32 - OBMP - Other General Meetings 1,680.68 2,739.75 -1,089.07 61.34% 32,877.00
6906.33 - OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 2,860.37 -2,860.37 0.0% 34,324.00
8906.71 + OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 12,495.00 5,343.88 7,151.12 233.82% 84,127.00
6906.72 - OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 0.00 2,362.00 -2,362.00 0.0% 28,344,00
6906.73 - OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 15,757.18 13,250.00 2,507.18 118.92% 79,500.00
6906.74 - OBMP - Mat‘l Phy. injury Requests 0.00 6,115.37 -6,115.37 0.0% 73,384.00
6906.8 - OBMP - Sunding Reports 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
8906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 2,280.50 1,896.00 364.50 120.26% 22,752.00
Total 65066 - OBMP Engineering Services 46,860,38 74,843.02 -27.982.64 62.61% 856,541.00
6967 « OBMP Legal Fees
6507.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6307.30 « Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6807.31 » Archibald South Plume 0.00 2,372.88 -2,372.88 0.0% 28,475.00
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 0.00 2,372.88 -2,372.88 0.0% 28,475.00
6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Controf 1,165.85 4,675.00 -3,508.05 24.04% 58,100.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 0.00 2,366.63 -2,366.63 0.0% 28,400.00
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 1,875.00 -1,876.00 0.0% 22,500,00
6907.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntri Board 0.00 1,070.87 -1,070.87 0.0% 12,850.00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan B,103.80 4,108,37 1,995.43 148 57% 49,300.00
6907.40 - Storage Agreements 0.00 2,141.683 -2,141.63 0.0% 25,700.00
6907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0,00 1,558.37 -1,558.37 0.0% 18,700,00
6807.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 32,853.60 18,350.00 14,503.60 178.04% 110,100.00
$907.43 - RMPL - City of Fontana Motlon §3.00 0.00 83.00 100.0% 0.00
$6907.90 - W Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 2,093.75 -2,083.78 0.0% 25,125.00
Total 6907 - WM Lega) Counse) 40,186.35 42,985.38 -2,798.03 93,49% 405,725.00
Totat 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees 40,188,35 42 985,38 -2,799.03 93.49% 405,725,000
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 194,33 0.00 194.33 100.0% 0.00
6909.3 - Other OBMP Expenses 0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0% 2,000.00
6909.4 - Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6509.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Commnittes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6909.6 - OBMP Expenses - Misceilaneous 0.00 833.37 -B33.37 0.0% 10,000.00
‘Fotal 6309 - OBMP Other Expenses 19433 1,000.00 -805.67 19.43% 12,000.00
Total 6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 59,252.02 141,514.30 -42,262.28 70.14% 1,207,145.00

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS

As of July 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $341,026 or 73.6% below the
(YTD) budget amount of $463,467. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's — 7700’s) were
all (Under) budget as of July 31, 2014,

The approved “Original® Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 was increased by “Carry Over”
funding in the amount of $288,119 fo the final "Amended” amount of $2,004,879 for FY 2014/15 as
provided in the Engineering Services Task Order. The “Carry Over® amount of $288,119 is comprised of
$76,796 from FY 2012/13 account (7108.7}; and the following amounts from FY 2013/14 of $30,938 from
account (7107.2); $16,351 from account {7107.6}); $56,175 from account (7108.31); $48,260 from account
{7108.41); $31,59% from account (7108.7); $18,000 from account (7108.7); and $10,000 from account

P46



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 11, 2014
Page 7 of 10

{7502). All of the “Carry Over” funding is for projects or activities that have bridged previous fiscal years
and are expected to be completed in the FY 2014/15 timeframe. The breakdown of the total Task Order
amount of $2,004,879 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (75%) along with
other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, reproduction costs, and
outside professional services (25%).

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, inc., (WE!)
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014, Please
be advised that the "$ Over Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided:

Jul4-Jul™4  Jul*i4 - Jul 14 FY 2014115

Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 2,280.50 1,896.00 384.50 120.28% 22.752.00
6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Mode! Update 0.00 15,886.85 -15,886.65 0.0% 95,320.00
6906.21 - State of the Basin Report 2,885.00 16,688.75 -13,803.75 17.29% 133,510.00
6906.22 - Water Rights Compliance Reporting 2,103.50 2,022.00 81.50 104.03% 24,264.00
§906.31 - OBMP - Pool, Advisary, Board Mtgs. 8,658.52 5,678.25 3,980.27 17C.1% 68,139.00
6206.32 - OBMP - Other General Meetings 1,680.68 2,739.75 -1,058.07 61.34% 32,877.00
6806.33 + OBMP - App. Pocl Issue Resolution 0.0 2,860.37 -2,8680.37 0.0% 34,324.00
6906.71 - OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 12,495.00 5,343.88 7,151.12 233,82% 64,127.00
B906.72 - OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 0.00 2,362.00 -2,362.00 0.0% 28,344.00
6906.73 - OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 15,757.18 13,250.00 2,507.18 118.92% 79,500.00
6906.74 - OBMP - Mat'l Physical injury Requests 0.00 6,115.37 -6,115.37 0.0% 73,384.00
7103.3 - Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 947,50 B,843.50 -5 898,00 13.85% 82,122.00
7103.5 - Grdwir Qual-Lab Svecs 0.00 3,297.62 -3,2097.62 0.0% 39,571.00
7104.3 * Grdwtr Level-Engineering 8,164.80 13,988.87 -5,824.07 58.37% 167.866.00
7104.8 ' Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 B33.37 ~833,37 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 - Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 0.00 583.37 -583.37 0.0% 7,000,00
7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 9,599.30 37,114.88 -27,515.58 25.86% 105,061.00
7407.3 - Grd Level-SAR Imagery 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 100.0% 90,000.00
T107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs .00 28,431.12 -28,431,12 0.0% 161,312.00
7107.61 + Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 453.75 0.00 453.75 100.0% 0.00
7107.8 - Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 1,344.62 -1,344.62 0.0% 16,135.00
7108.3 + Hydraulic Control-Engineering 1,049.50 4,160.88 -3,111.38 25.22% 48,931.00
7108.31 - Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 56,175.00 -56,175.00 0.0% 586,175.00
7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 0.0 2,106,75 -2,106.75 0.0% 25,281.00
7108.41 - Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 48,260.00 -48,260.00 0.0% 48,260,00
7108.7 - Hydraulic Controf-Prado Basin Habitat 4,464.21 126,395.00 -121,830.79 3.53% 126,395.00
7109.3 - Recharge & Well - Engineering .00 1,750.00 ~1,750.00 0.0% 21,000.00
7202.2 - Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 1,084.50 10,307.35 -9,222.85 10.52% 79,844.00
7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 22,209.62 2,067.00 20,142.62 1,074.49% 24,804.00
7303 - PE38S5-Engineering - Other 0.00 3,238.63 -3,238.63 0.0% 3B,864.00
7402 - PE4-Engineering 9,507.25 8,389.76 1,107,850 113.18% 76,797.00
7403 - PE4-Contract Sves 0.00 1,666.63 -1,666.63 0.0% 20,000,00
7502 - PE6&7-Engineering 4,100.75 15,890.00 -11,789.25 25.81% 80,680.00
7602 - PES&I9-Engineering 0.00 1,770.00 -1,770.00 0.0% 21,240.00
Total Engineering Services Gosts 122,441.56 453,467.36 ~344,025.80 26.42% 2,004,872.00

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,716,760 plus Carryover Funds from Prior and FY 2013/14 of $288,119 = $2,004,879
Carryover Funds FY 201213 = $76,796 {7108.7); FY 2013114 = $30,938 (7107.2); $16,351 {7107.6); $56,175 {7108.31); $48,260 (7108.41}; $31,599
{7108.7}; 518,000 {7108.7); and $10,000 (7502) = $288,118

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM
The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace il Agreement SEIR

mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by |IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic

PAT




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 11, 2014
Page 8 of 10

Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing
agreement between Watermaster and I[EUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party.
included in that cost is hiring a consuitant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and
nstall up o seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this
program; however, the Grants were not approved.

The process of invoicing |IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of
May 1, 2012 through July 31, 2014;

Wildermuh 50% Biling  50% Billing Costs For Watermaster Watermaster
Environmental, "To" "FROM" Watermaster Staff Staff
inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs"
May 2012 - Jun. 2012  § 11,14375 § (5571.88) % - $ 557188 400 § 41138
Jul. 2012 - Jun. 2013 § 120,945.28 $(80,47264) § 6,275.92 $ 68,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27
Jul 2013 - Jun. 2014 § 21,722,098 $(10,861.05) $ 47409 $ 11,335.14 5600 $ 5718.30
Jul. 2014 - Jul. 2014 3 446421 § (2,23211) % - $ 223211 - $ -
Totals $ 158,275.33 ${79137.67) $§ 6,750.01 $ 85887.68 133.00 $ 13,967.95
7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the
month ending July 31, 2014.

“CARRY OVER" FUNDING

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012, Section
4.147.6 of the policy {Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority fo carryover
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would
be included as an amendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum o maximum doilar
amount or how long the “Carry Over” expenses can be maintained.

Once the FY 2013/14 period as of June 30, 2014 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects
and related engineering costs was calculated and the “Carry Over” funding amount was added to the
current FY 2014/15 budget. The Total "Carry Over’ funding amount of $1,205,135.82 was posted to the
accounts as of July 31, 2014. The tolal amount of $1,205,135.82 consisted of $595,280 "Carried Over"
from the FY 2013/14 expense funding and $609,855.82 “Carried Over’ from FY 2012/13 and prior
expense funding.

Unspent funds related to ongoing projects and associated activities from the Engineering Services budget

from FY 2013/14 in several accounts fotaling $288,119 were "Carried Over” into the current FY 2014/15
budget. These funds were from the Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Prado Basin (7108.7) in the amount of

P48




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 11, 2014
Page 9 of 10

$76,796; Ground Level Monitoring-Engineering (7107.2) in the amount of $30,938; Ground level
Monitoring-Contracted Services (7107.6) in the amount of $16,351, Hydraulic Control Monitoring-
Engineering-PBHSP (7108.31) in the amount of $56,175; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Lab Services-
PBHSP (7108.41) in the amount of $48,260; Hydraulic Control Monioring Well Installation-PBHSP
{7108.7) in the amount of $31,599; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Adaptive Management Plan (7108.7) in
the amount of $18,000; and Cooperative Efforts/Sait Management Engineering Services (7502) in the
amount of $10,000.

The ongoing Chino Hills ASR Project continues into FY 2014/15 and previous years funding of $203,322
has been carried over into account (7107.62).

Several Recharge Improvement Projects (Hickory Basin and the CB 20 Turnout) along with the Jurupa
Pumping Station and Wineville Proof of Concept have been continued into FY 2014/15. The Hickory
Basin project has a remaining funded budget balance of $3,877 in account (7690.3); the CB 20 Turnout
project has a remaining funded budget balance of $80,000 in account {7690.5) which is comprised of
$58,193 from FY 2012/13 and $21,807 from FY 2013/14; the Jurupa Pumping Station {Task Order # 5)
has a remaining funded budget balance of $150,000 in account (7209.1); the Wineville Basin Proof of
Concept project (Task Order # 6) has a remaining funded budget balance of $179,817.82 in account
(7209.2} which is comprised of $117,667.82 from FY 2012/13 and $62,150 from FY 2013/14; and the San
Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project (Task Order # 8) has a remaining funded budget balance of
$300,000 in account (7690.4} from FY 2013/14.

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014

GL Account

Chino Hills ASR Project 3 203,322.00 A 7107.62 Prior Years
Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin - Other $ 76,796.00 B 7108.7 Prior Years
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin 3 387700 C 7690.3 Prior Years
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ B58,193.00 D 76905 Prior Years
Jurupa Puimping Station $ 150,00000 E 7208.1 Prior Years
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 117,667.82 F 72002 Prior Years

Sublotal FY 2011112, FY 2012/13 "CarryOver” $ 609,855.82
Ground Level - Engineering $ 3093800 G 7107.2 FY 2013/14
Ground Level - Confracted Services 3 16,351.00 H 7107.6 FY 2013114
Hydraulic Cenirol Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 | 7108.31 FY 2013/14
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP 3 48,260.00 J 7108.41 FY 2013/14
Hydraulic Control Menitoring Well Installation - PBHSP $ 31,688.00 B 7108.7 FY 2013/14
Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7 FY 201314
PE 8&7 - Engineering Services $ 10,000.00 L 7502 FY 2013/14

Subtotal FY 2013/14 Engineering Services "CarryOver” % 211,323.00

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 62,150.00 F 7209.2 FY 201314

Recharge Improvement Project - San Sevaine 3 300,000.00 M 7690.4 FY 201314

Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 21,807.00 O 7680.5 FY 201314
Subtotal Recharge Improvements/Projects :CarryOver" $ 383,957.00

Total Balance, June 30, 2014 $ 1,205,135.82

P49




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 114, 2014
Page 10 of 10

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried
Over” halance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2015, any remaining
bafances of the FY 2013/14 and prior years funding (if any), along with any new FY 2014/15 expenses,
will then be "Carried Over” into the FY 2015/16 budget. '

As of July 31, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the "Carried Over” funding is $1,205,135.82
($1,205,135.82 - $0 = $1,205,135.82). The following details are provided:

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,322.00 A 7107.62
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 3093800 G 7107.21
Ground Level - Contracted Services $ 16,351.00 H 7107.62
Hydraulic Controt Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 1 7108.313
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP $ 48,260.00 7108.41 ¢
Hydraulic Gontrol Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP 3 108,395.00 B 7108.7 %
Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7 ¢
PE 6&7 - Engineering Services 3 10,000.00 L 75027
Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 E 7209.1 Task Order #5
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 17981782 F 7208.2 Task Order #6
Recharge Improvement Project - San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 M 76904 Task Order #8
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin $ 3877.00 C 7690.3
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 80,000.00 D 7690.5
Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 1,205,135.82
“Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2014 $ 1,205,135.82
Less: {Invoices Received To Date FY 2014/15)
s -
Updated Balance as of July 31, 2014 $ 1,205135.82

AUDIT FIELD WORK

FY 2013/14

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. The final field work was
completed on August 6 and August 7, 2014, Work continues by Watermaster staff and the audit firm in
completing the FY 2013/14 report. As in past years, the presentation of the “Draft" Annual Financial and
Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company is planned for the
Board meeting on November 20, 2014. The “Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2013/14
are planned to be posted to the Watermaster website in December 2014,

ASSESSMENT INVOICING

The Assessment Package is tentatively scheduled to be presented and approved by the Watermaster
Board at the November 20, 2014 meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B

P50




12:15 PM
09/02/14
Accrual Basis

Income

4010 - Local Agency Subsidies
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 + Non Operating Revenues
43900 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 - Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs
6020 - Cffice Building Expense
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip.
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs
6050 - Information Services
6060 - Contract Services
B070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6080 - Insurance
§110 - Dues and Subscriptions

36140 + WM Admin Expenses

15150 - Field Supplies
§170 - Travel & Transportation
6190 - Conferences & Seminars
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses
2300 - Appr Pl-WM & Pool Admin
8400 - Agri Poel-WM & Pool Admin
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services
8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special
8471 - Ag Pool Expense
8485 - Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund
8500 - Nen-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens
9400 - Depreciation Expense
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures
§900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
7101 - Production Monitoring
7102 - In-line Meter Installation
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitering
7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitering

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget

1/12th (8%) of the Total Budget

Financial Report - B5

100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of July 2014

Year-To-Date as of July 31, 2014

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015

Actual

Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Cver(Under) % of Budget

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 155,331.00 155,331.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,888,767.00 6,888,767.00 Q.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%! 246,483.00 246,483.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 25,800.00 25,800.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,316,381.00 7,316,381.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,316,381.00 7,316,381.00 0.0C 100.0%
61,587.35 69,298.58 -71,711.23 88.87% 61,587.35 69,298.58 -7,711.23 88.87%, 846,547.00 846,547.00 0.00 100.0%
11,179.00 11,195.00 -16.00 99.86%| 11,179.00 11,195.00 -16.00 99.86% 1083,724.00 103,724.00 0.00 100.0%
2,409.32 2,645.00 -235.68 91.08% 2,409.32 2,645.00 -235.68 81.09% 28,740.00 28,740.00 0.00 100.0%
8,168.99 8,483.37 -314.38 96.29% 8,168.99 8,483.37 -314.38 96.29% 56,900.00 56,900.00 0.00 100.0%
11,449.32 12,389.97 -840.65 92.41% 11,449.32 12,389.97 -840.85 92.41% 132,680.00 132,680.00 0.00 100.0%
1,100.00 3,600.00 -2,500.00 30.56% 1,100.00 3,600.00 -2,500,00 30.56% 40,200.00 40,200.00 0.00 100.0%
25,425.33 26,225.00 -799.67 96.95% 2542533 26,225.00 -789.67 96.95% 230,700.00 230,700.00 0.00 100.0%
25,383.03 25,776.00 -382.97 98.48% 25,383.03 25,776.00 -392.97 98.48% 27,312.00 27,312.00 0.00 100.0%
8,319.00 8,410.00 -81.00 98.92% 8,319.00 8,410.00 -81.00 98.82% 20,325.00 20,325.00 0.00 100.0%
108.70 200.00 -81.30 54.35% 108.70 200.00 -91.30 54.35% 2,950.00 2,950.00 0.00 100.0%
88.57 100.00 -11.43 88.57% 88,57 100.00 -11.43 88.57% 1,450.00 1,450.00 0.0 100.0%
1,093.27 2,000.00 -6.73 89.66% 1,993.27 2,000.00 -8.73 99.86% 22,860.00 22,860.00 0.00 100.0%
903.83 1,200.00 -296.17 75.32% 903.83 1,200.00 -286.17 76.32% 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2,680.20 4,657.54 -1,968.34 57.74% 2,689.20 4,657.54 -1,868.34 57.74%| 55,568.00 55,568.00 0.00 100.0%
13,239.47 14,482.81 -1,243.34 91.42% 13,239.47 14,482.81 -1,243.34 91.42% 173,258.00 173,258.00 0.00 100.0%
14,208.00 14,254.73 -46.73 98.67% 14,208.00 14,254.73 -46.78 89.67% 137,622.00 137,622.00 0.00 100.0%
5,134.16 5,143.20 -8.04 98.82% 5,134.16 5,143.20 -8.04 99.82% 61,338.00 61,338.00 0.00 100.0%
13,210.00 32,083.34 -18,873.34 41.17% 13,210.00 32,083.34 -18,873.34 41.17% 205,000.00 205,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2,700.00 1,850.00 850.00 145.95% 2,700,00 1,850.00 850.00 145,95% 22,200,00 22,200.00 Q.00 100,0%
0.00 16,250.00 -16,250.00 0.0% 0.00 16,250.00 -16,250.00 0.0%:! 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 400.00 400.00 Q.00 100.0%
4,500.98 9,187.50 -4,6886.51 48.88% 4,500.99 9,187.50 -4,6886.51 48.99% 110,025.00 110,025.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-23,521.52 -39,323.51 16,801.99 59.82% -23,521.52 -39,323.51 15,801.89 59.82% -391,877.00 -391,877.00 0.00 100.0%
99,252.02 141,514.30 -42,262.28 70.14% 99,252.02 141,514.30 -42,262.28 70.14% 1,207,145.00 1,207,145.00 D.00 100.0%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%) 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
7,560.78 12,698.94 -5,138.16 59.54% 7,560.78 12,698.94 -5,138.16 58.54% 126,551.00 126,551.00 0.00 100.0%
12,724.40 13,588.48 -864.08 93.64% 12,724.40 13,588.48 -864.08 93.84% 54,239.00 54,239.00 0.00 100.0%
161.74 8,463.04 -8,301.30 1.91% 161.74 8,463.04 -8,301.30 1.91% 101,422.00 101,422.00 0.00 100.0%
4,192.31 15,150.94 -10,958.83 27.67% 4,192.31 15,150.94 -10,958.63 27.67% 181,018.00 181,018.00 0.00 100.0%
11,350.27 18,747.27 -8,397.00 57.48% 11,350.27 19,747.27 -8,397.00 57.48% 236,356.00 236,355.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1of 2



12:15 PM
08/02/14
Accrual Basis

7107 - Ground Level Monitoring
7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring

7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog

7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan

7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
7600 - PE8&S-StorageMgmt/Conj Use

7680 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt

7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm

9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
4225 - Interest Income
gzzs « LAIF Fair Market Value
INJAB00 - Groundwater Sales
Total Other Income
Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
5100 - Other Water Purchases
9200 - Interest Expense

9996 - Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp.
€997 - Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg
9988 - Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp.

$989 - To/(From) Reserves
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual

1/12th (8%) of the Total Budget

100% of the Total Budget

Financial Report - BS

For The Month of July 2014 Year-To-Date as of July 31, 2014 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015
Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budg Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget
24,053.05 284,212.62 -260,158.57 8.46% 24,053.05 284,212.62 -260,159.57 8.46% 575,830.00 575,830.00 0.00 100.0%
5,886.68 238,266.52 -232,379.84 2.47% 5,886.68 238,266.52 -232,378.84 2.47% 319,910.00 318,910.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0% 0.00 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0% 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 100.0%
214,003.51 544,502.04 -330,498.53 39.3% 214,003.51 544 502,04 -330,498.53 38.3% 1.278,144.82 1,278,144.82 Q.00 100.0%
0.00 5,058.23 -5,058.23 0.0%! 0.00 5,058.23 -5,058.23 0.0% 60,474.00 60,474.00 Q.00 100.0%
10,241.31 11,025.38 -784.07 $2.89% 10,241.31 11,025.38 -784.07 92.80% 108,168.00 108,168.00 0.00 100.0%
4,100.75 16,789.70 -12,688.85 24.42% 4,100,75 16,789.70 -12,688.85 24.42% 91,313.00 91,313.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 2,813.85 -2,813.85 0.0% 0.00 2,813.85 -2,813.85 0.0% 33,582.00 33,582.00 0.00 100.0%
505,740.00 1,039,617.00 -533,877.00 48.85% 505,740.00 1,039,617.00 -533,877.00 48.85% 2,106,617.00 2,106,617.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 4163 -41.83 0.0% 0.00 41.63 -41.83 0.0% 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
15,960.74 26,624.57 -10,663.83 59.95% 15,860.74 26,624.57 -10,663.83 59.85% 265,326.00 265,326.00 0.00 100.0%
1,105,508.57 2,621,973.04 -1,516,469.47 42.16% 1,105,503.57 2,621,973.04 -1,516,469.47 42.16% 8,745,516.82 8,745,516.82 0.00 100.0%
-1,105,503.57 -2,621,973.04 1,516,469.47 42.16% -1,105,503.57 -2,621,973.04 1,516,4569.47 42.16% -1,428,135.82 -1,428,135.82 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-1,105,503.57 -2,621,873.04 1,516,469.47 42.16% -1,105,503.57 -2,621,973.04 1,516,469.47 42.16%) | -1,429,135.82 -1,428,135.82 0.00 100.0%

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-BS) for additional detailed information on the account categories.

Page2of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

II. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-08-01




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2014
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01)

SUMMARY

Issue: The Engineering Services from Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. required for the update of
the Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) was not included in the “Approved”
original FY 2014/15 budget. The Watermaster FY 2014/15 “Amended” budget needs to be
increased by an additional $100,000.

Recommendation: Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-
01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $100,000 for the increased costs associated with the updated
Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1); and authorize the Watermaster General
Manager to approve the Amended Engineering Services Task Order No. 2014-15-1-Amended, as
presented.

Financial Impact: This action will increase the overall “Amended” FY 2014/15 budget by $100,000
and increase the assessment calculation by the same amount. The Budget Amendment Form (A-
14-08-01) will increase the "Amended” FY 2014/15 Budget from $8,745,517 to $8,845,517.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014; Recommend Advisory Committee approval
Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Recommend Advisory Committee approval
Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014; Recommend Advisory Committee approval
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Approval

Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool —
September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool -
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool —
September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —
September 25, 2014 —\Watermaster Board —

P53




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 2 of 11

BACKGROUND

Utilizing the Watermaster’'s accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0), on a continuing
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate hudget and
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised
of the actual and projected total expenses for the current fiscal year. Watermaster also provides a
process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending
the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly.

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 hudget, the Land Subsidence Commitiee
recommended specific projects and activities {0 be included as part of the Engineering Services. During
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for
the Chine Basin (MZ1) would be needed.

Budget Amendment Policy: If there are no budgeted funds available to transfer to the line item, the GM
will submit 2 Budget Amendment requesi {o the Pools, Advisory Committee, and then to the Board for
formal approval. The Budget Amendment should indicate the anticipated source of funding for the
approved increase.

All Budget Amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

DISCUSSION

The Land Subsidence Commiltee has recommended that an update of the plan be completed at an
additional cost of $100,000. The update is necessary for the following reasons;

e The content of the current Subsidence Management Plan is dated and is not an accurate reflection of
Watermaster's current and future efforts with regard to the monitoring and management of land
subsidence in Chino Basin.

s Differential land subsidence has been continuously occurring in the Pomona Area near the San Jose
Fault, which is the type of land subsidence that can iead to ground fissuring.

= The updated plan will include a process to investigate subsidence in the Pomona Area and develop
an appropriate subsidence management plan with the long-term objective to minimize or abate the
occurrence of the differential land subsidence (Pomana Subsidence Investigation) and will
incorporate Watermaster's current and future efforts with regard to the monitoring and management
of land subsidence in Chino Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster "Original” FY 2014/15 budget of $7,316,381 was approved by the Board
on May 22, 2014. On August 28, 2014, the Watermaster Board approved Budget Amendment (A-14-07-
01) in the amount of $224,000 which increased the "Amended” FY 2014/15 budget to $7,540,381. With
the closing of the financial records for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the “Carry Over” funding from
FY 2013/14 and previous years has been calculated at $1,205,135.82 which brings the “Amended"
Budget for FY 2014/15 to $8,745,516.82. With the approval of Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) of
$100,000 by the Board, the "Amended” FY 2014/15 will become $8,845,516.82.

For purposes of the Assessment process in November 2014, the budget amount which would be used to
calculate the FY 2014/15 assessment amounts would be $7,640,381 ($8,845,516.82 - $1,205,135.82 =
$7,640,381).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01)
2. Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. letter dated August 26, 2014
3. Exhibit A - Amended (Task Descriptions for Engineering Services, Page A-28 and A-29)
4, Task Order No. 2014-05-01 - Amended

P54




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014

Page 3 of 11

ATTACHMENT 1

[ ATTACHMENT A-14-08-01 |

To:

All Parties

From:

Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO

Date:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Fi

scal Year

2014-2015

September 11, 2014

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: The Engineering Services required to update the
Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) was not included in the original FY 2014/15
budget approved by the Board on May 22, 2014. Watermaster does not have the authority to pay
expenses unless there is a budget provided. A Budget Amendment Form is required to increase the
total Watermaster budget for FY 2014/15 from $8,745,516.82 to $8,845,516.82.

Expenditure Amendment
4 Account Orlginal Amended | Amendment
Line item Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Subsidence Mgmt Plan (MZ1)-Engineering 7402 $96,797 $196,797| $100,000
TOTAL: | $ 100,000
Revenue Source
Account Original Amended | Amendment
Line ftem Desctiption Number Budget Budget Amount
OBMP-Admin Assessment (Appropriative Pool) 4111.2 $2,691,356( $2,787,966 $96,610
OBMP-Admin Assessment (Non-Ag Pool) 4124 $126,458| $129,848 $3,390
TOTAL: | $ 100,000
Amendment Procedure Finance Use Only
1. Staff takes amendment requests to the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for approval.
2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget entry. Date Board Approved
4. A log will be maintained by the Finance Depariment detailing the adjusiment. Entered into System By
5. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review. Finance Log #
Date Posted
Approved By
Date Approved

P55




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014

Page 4 of 11
ATTACHMENT 2
A
A T
WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL, INC,
August 26, 2014

Chino Basin Watermaster

ATTN: Peter Kavounas

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730-4665

Subject: Request for Task Order Amendment to Increase FY 2014 /15 Budget
Dear Peter:

Please accept this letter as a written request from Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) to
amend the Task Order (Task Order No. 2014-15-1) between the Chino Basin Watermaster
and WEI by increasing WEI's FY 2014/15 budget (see Table 1 attached). Below are
explanations for the requested budget increase:

e Watermaster Account 7402 (Management Zone Strategies): WEI is requesting a
budget increase of $100,000 to provide services to update the Subsidence
Management Plan for the Chino Basin.

e Watermaster Account 7107 (Ground Level Monitoring Program): WEI is requesting
to carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to complete Aquifer System
Monitoring and Testing, and Ground Level Surveys by Outside Pro ($30,938 and
$16,351, respectively).

e Watermaster Account 7108.7 (PBHSP — Well Installation and Monitoring): WEI is
requesting to carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to complete the Prado
Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design and Construction, and Monitoring
work that was postponed to FY 2014/15 ($108,395). WEI is also requesting to
carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to finish the Adaptive Management Plan
work ($18,000).

e  Watermaster Account 7108.31 and 7108.41 (HCMP Engineering and Laboratory-
PBHSP): WEI is requesting to carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to
perform Groundwater Monitoring, Data Analysis and Reporting, and the associated
Laboratory work that was postponed to FY 2014/15 ($56,175 and $48,260,
respectively).

e Watermaster Account 7502 (WQC): WEI is requesting to carry-over unused budget
from FY 2013/14 to complete work to Catalog GeoTracker and EnviroStor Sites
($10,000).

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 92630 Tel: 949.420.3030 Fax 949.420.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

P57



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 5 of 11

Mr. Peter Kavounas August 26,2014
Re: Request for Task Order Amendment Page 2 of 3

Please call Larry Stahlhoefer or me if you have any questions regarding the above or need
further assistance.

Very truly yours,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

mmLﬂ.wMﬁzL

Mark J. Wildermuth, PE
President

P58




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 6 of 11

Mr. Peter Kavounas August 26,2014
Re: Request for Task Order Amendment Page 3 of 3

Table 1
Chino Basin Watermaster: Engineering Tasks for Fiscal Year 2014/16
As of August 26, 2014

Approved | Requested | Requested | Proposed
FY 2014/15 | FY 2013/14 | FY 2014115 | Revised

CO Budget | New Budget| Budget

Description
6906 {OBMP Engineering $ 6b6542 $ 656,542
General Engineering: Attend Watermaster Meetings
General Engineering: Material Physical Injury Requests, Others
General Engineering: Miscellaneous Data and GM Requests
Water Rights Compliance Reporting
Project Management
Watemaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations
Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution
OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc

State of the Basin
7103.3 jGroundwater Quality Menitoring Program 121,693 121,693
7104.3 {Groundwater Level Monitoring Program 184,866 184,866
7107 }Ground Level Monitoring Program
Basin Wide - Ground Lewel Monitering Program 92,830 30,938 123,768
MZ1 - Ground Level Monitoring Program 232,389 16,351 248,740
7108 {Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 75,212 75,212
HCMP: SAR

HCMP: HCMP/SARWCINAWQA
HCMP: Aerial PhotolInterpretation/Reporis/Regulatory Support

7108.3 HCMP Engineering - PBHSP 56,175 66,175
7108.4 HCMP Laboratory - PBHSP 48,260 48,260
7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Design and Construction 126,395 126,395
7109 {Recharge and Well Monitoring Program 21,000 21,000
7202 jComprehensive Recharge Program 104,648 104,648
7303 }Engineering Support for Desalters 36,864 38,864
7402 {Management Zone Strategies 96,797 100,000 196,797
7502 {Water Quality Committes 70,680 10,000 80,680
7602 {Storage Program General Consulting 21,240 21,240
Totals $1,716,760 | § 288,120 | S 100,000 | § 2,104,880

P59



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P60




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 7 of 11

ATTACHMENT 3
Exhibit A - Amended

Task Descriptions for Engineering to Support the Chino Basin Watermaster
Fiscal Year July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

7402 - PE4 - Management Zone Strategies: MZ-1
Engineering Services

Rationale

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not
acceptable and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable
levels. Watermaster conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support this objective per
the requirements of the Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1
Subsidence Management Plan (Subsidence Management Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation
requirements of the Peace II CEQA SEIR.

The Subsidence Management Plan calls for the annual evaluation of data derived from the
monitoring program and revisions to the Subsidence Management Plan and/or the monitoring
program, if necessary. The Subsidence Management Plan was prepared in 2007, and is in need of
update for two main reasons:

First, the content of the current Subsidence Management Plan is dated and is not an accurate
reflection of Watermaster’s current and future efforts with regard to the monitoring and
management of land subsidence in Chino Basin. A general update of the entire plan is needed to
better describe what Watermaster's efforts and obligations with regard to land subsidence are or
should be. The process to update the Subsidence Management Plan provides an opportunity for all
Watermaster parties to participate.

Second, differential land subsidence has been continuously occurring in the Pomona Area near the
San Jose Fault, which is the type of land subsidence that can lead to ground fissuring. The
subsidence issue in Pomona was first identified as a concern in the MZ1 Summary Report (2006)
and in the Subsidence Management Plan (2007). The Watermaster has since been monitoring
subsidence via InSAR and groundwater-levels with transducers at selected wells. Recently, the
Watermaster has increased monitoring efforts in the Pomona area to include elevation surveys and
EDMs at benchmarks because of the ongoing concern for the potential of ground fissuring near the
San Jose Fault. The issue has been discussed at prior Land Subsidence Committee meetings, and
the subsidence has been documented and described as a concern in past State of the Basin
Reports/Atlas and Annual Reports of the Land Subsidence Committee.

The Land Subsidence Committee has recommended that the update to the Subsidence Management
Plan should include a process to develop a subsidence management plan for the Pomona Area with
the long-term objective to minimize or abate the occurrence of the differential land subsidence in
the Pomona Area. A scope of work to develop a subsidence management plan for the Pomona Area
{with schedule and budget estimates) will need to be prepared. The scope may need to include a
hydrogeologic investigation to (i) definitively characterize the mechanisms driving the observed
subsidence in the Pomona Area and (ii) develop subsidence-management criteria.

& WEI

20140826 Task Order No 2014-15-Exhibit A_1 Amended  A-28

P61




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 8 of 11

Exhibit A - Amended
Task Descriptions for Engineering to Support the Chino Basin Watermaster
Fiscal Year July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Scope of Work _
Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

« Analyze all data collected during the 2014 calendar year under the ground-motion
monitoring program. These data include groundwater levels, groundwater production,
aquifer recharge, aquifer-system deformation, tectonic deformation, pumping test results,
ground-level surveys, horizontal strain, and InSAR. - Required by MZ1 Plan

»  Prepare the Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee that will summarize the data
collected and the analyses performed - Required by MZ1 Plan

+  Conduct meetings with the Land Subsidence Committee to review the data and analyses and
develop a list of potential activities for the next fiscal year (2015-16) - Required by MZ1 Plan

» Toupdate the Subsidence Management Plan, the Consultant shall perform the following
tasks:

o Prepare an outline of the updated Subsidence Management Plan that will include a
subsidence investigation in the Pomona Area (Pomona Subsidence Investigation).

« Form and lead a technical sub-committee to develop the Pomona Subsidence
Investigation.

« Prepare for and conduct meetings of the technical sub-committee to develop the
Pomona Subsidence Investigation.

« Prepare draft and final descriptions of the Pomona Subsidence Investigation,
including cost estimates and schedule.

= Prepare draft and final versions of the updated Chino Basin Subsidence
Management Plan.

« Conduct meetings of the Land Subsidence Committee to report on progress, review
draft documents and interim deliverables, receive feedback and guidance, and gain
final approval for the Pomona Subsidence Investigation and the updated Subsidence
Management Plan for the Chino Basin.

Deliverables and Schedule
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

e The Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee by June 30, 2015 which will contain
the conclusions regarding the protective nature of the MZ-1 Plan, the Watermaster-
approved activities for the next fiscal year.

« The updated Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin by June 30, 2015 which will
contain the Pomona Subsidence Investigation and other updates to the current Subsidence
Management Plan.

& WEI

20140826 Task Order No 2014-15-Exhibit A_1 Amended  A-29

P62




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 9 of 11

ATTACHMENT 4

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TASK ORDER NO. 2014-15-1 - Amended

CONSULTANT: Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. DATE: August 26, 2014
23692 Birtcher Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630

COST: $2,104,880

PAYMENT: Monthly upon receipt and approval
of invoices.

THIS TASK ORDER is issued by Chino Basin Watermaster (hereafter “Watermaster”) to
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (hereafter “WEI"), pursuant to Contract for Watermaster
Engineering Services, dated January 1, 2013. Total Task Order Authorization for all work is the
previously approved budget for FY 2014-15 of $1,716,760, plus newly approved budget of
$100,000 and FY 2013-14 carry-over budget of $288,119, for a total amended budget of
$2,104,880. This amount cannot be exceeded without Watermaster Board approval.

1. PROJECT NAME OR DESCRIPTION

Engineering and Field Services to support the Chino Basin Watermaster during fiscal year July
1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

The individual tasks are summarized in Table 1 and the description of each task is contained in
the attached Exhibit A. The task description includes the rationale, scope, deliverables and
schedule. Each task is assigned to a Watermaster budget line item number. In some instances
there are several tasks included in one Watermaster budget line item. Total Task Order
Authorization for all work is the original and newly approved budget for FY 2014-15 and carry-
over budget for FY 2013-14 that is $2,104,880. This amount cannot be exceeded without
Watermaster Board approval. To allow for proper processing of the Task Order, earned value
analysis will be prepared for each account and submitted to the Watermaster by the end of each
month. The earned value analysis will cover the period through the end of the prior month.

3. WATERMASTER LIAISON

Mr. Peter Kavounas will serve as the Watermaster liaison with Consultant.

WEI

LT ST RTTY eXR LR INE N Y]

\Whydor.InNDFS-Shares\Shared\Clients\CBW M\Budgels\2014_2015 Budget\Task Orders\20140826 Task Order 2014_15_ 1 Amended.doc

P63




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 10 of 11

Chino Basin Watermaster
Task Order No. 2014-15-1- Amended

4. COMPENSATION

As per Contract for Watermaster Engineering Services, dated January 1, 2013.

Approved:

Chino Basin Watermaster Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
Peter Kavounas Mark J. Wildermuth

General Manager President

Page 2 of 3

& WEI

L UTEERTNTTR BY EE R

\\hydor.inhDFS-Shares\SharediClients\CBW M\Budgets\2014_2015 BudgeliTask Orders\20140826 Task Order 2014_15_ 1 Amended.doc

P64




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 11, 2014
Page 11 of 11 :

Chino Basin Watermaster
Task Order No. 2014-15-1- Amended

Table 1
Chino Basin Watermaster: Engineering Tasks for Fiscal Year 2014/15
As of August 26, 2014

Approved | Requesied | Requested | Proposed
FY 2014/15 | FY 2013/14 | FY 2014/15 | Revised

Budget | CO Budget |New Budget| Budget

Description

6906 {OBMP Engineering $ 656,542 $ 656,542
General Engineering: Altend Watermaster Meelings

General Engineering: Material Physical Injury Requests, Others
General Engineering: Miscellaneous Data and GM Requests
Water Rights Compliance Reporting

Project Management

Watermaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations
Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution

OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc

State of the Basin
7103.3 | Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program 121,693 121,693
7104.3 {Groundwater Level Monitoring Program 184,866 184,666
7107 {Ground Level Monitoring Program

Basin Wide - Ground Level Monitoring Program 92,830 30,938 123,768

MZ1 - Ground Level Monitoring Program 232,389 16,351 248,740
7108 {Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 75,212 75,212

HCMP: SAR

HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA
HCMP: Aerial Photo/Interpretation/Reports/Regulatory Support

7108.3 HCMP Engineering - PBHSP 56,175 56,175
7108.4 HCMP Laboratory - PBHSP 48,260 48,260
7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Design and Construction 126,396 126,395
7108 {Recharge and Well Monitoring Program 21,000 21,000
7202 {Comprehensive Recharge Program 104,648 104,648
7303 {Engineering Support for Desalters 38,864 38,864
7402 {Management Zone Strategies 96,797 100,000 196,797
7502 {Water Quality Commiitee 70,680 10,000 80,680
7602 }Storage Program General Consulling 21,240 21,240
Totals $1,716,760§$ 288,120:§ 100,000 { $ 2,104,880

Page3 of 3

& WEI

IR B2 11 R i b

Whydor inDFS-Shares\Shared\Clients\CBW MBudgetsi2014_2015 Budgel\Task Orders\20140826 Task Order 2014_15_ 1 Amended.doc

P65




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

II. BUSINESS ITEMS
B. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT FORM 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwim.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE:; September 11, 2014
TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Revision of Voluntary Agreement Form 9

SUMMARY
Issue: Revision of Form 9, which is used to document Voluntary Agreements and will now be used
to also annually record deliveries, is being proposed. The Appropriative and Agricultural Pools
have contributed in creating the proposed new form.

Recommendation: Consider the proposed new form and recommend Advisory Committee approval.

Financial Impact: There is no impact to Watermaster as a result of the proposed modifications.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014 Recommend Advisory Committee approval
Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014 Recommend Advisory Committee approval
Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014 Recommend Advisory Committee approval

Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014 Approval

Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014 Approval [Advisory Committee Approval Required]

ACTIONS:

Date — Appropriative Pool —
Date — Non-Agricultural Pool —
Date — Agricultural Pool —
Date — Advisory Committee —
Date — Watermaster Board —

P67




Revision of Voluntary Agreement Form 9 Septernber 11, 2014
Page2of?2

BACKGROUND

Section 5.3 (i) of the Peace Agreement provides for Voluntary Agreements between members of the
Agricultural Pocl and Appropriators for water service. In exchange for serving water to agricultural land
that is within or contiguous to its service area, an Appropriator is entitled to pumping credit to offset
production.

Watermaster requests that Appropriators submit a form (Form 9 and Addendum; Attachment 1) when a
new Voluntary Agreement is reached, and to report the volume of water served on a guarterly or annual
hasis. Appropriators are also asked fo verify the parcels that receive water deliveries.

Form 9 was originally adopted in July 2001 as part of changes to the Rules and Regulations stemming
from the Peace Agreement. The Addendum to Form § was developed in response to the Peace |l
Agreement requirement that post-2007 Voluntary Agreements must be located on land that is eligible for
land use conversion.

Watermaster records have been incomplete and not all Voluntary Agreements were documented with a
corresponding Form 9. [n the recent months, Watermaster requested that Appropriators submit any
missing Form 9s for consideration of pumping credit in FY 2013/14 and beyond.

DISCUSSION

[n response io the Agricultural Pocl's expressed desire to provide more fransparency and better
documentation of Voluntary Agreements, the Appropriative Pool formed a subcommittee which has
developed the proposed Form 9 (Attachment 2). The Appropriative Pool Subcommittee has met with a
Subcommittee of the Agricultural Pool to jointly review the form revisions.

Modificaticn of Form 9 as proposed does not pose a hardship on Watermaster staff and would not
increase the cost of aperation.

Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board approval are required to effect changes to the form. Should
changes to the form be approved, Watermaster staff may do some minor reformatting while maintaining
the content of the form.

ATTACHMENTS
1.  Proposed Form 9
2. Existing Form 9 and Addendum

P68




ATTACHMENT 1

Chino Basin Watermaster
Voluntary Agreement
For an Appropriative Péol Party

To provide water service

To an Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Party

FORM 9
FORM 9A: Initial Agreement or Change of Overlying (Agricuitural) Pool Party

FORM 9B: Annual Verification of Delivered Water

P69




VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT

FORM 9A: Initial Agreement or Change of Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Party

Pursuant to the Peace Agreement dated June 29, 2000 and Watermaster Rules and Regulations,
' {Appropriative Pool Party) is planning to provide water setvice to
{Agricultural Pool Party)

This is:
0 A New Voluntary Agreement effective on (date); or
O A Change in the Agricultural Pool Party for an Existing Voluntary Agreement (VA No. } as of

(date)

PARTY REPRESENTATIVE CONTACT INFORMATION

. Appropriative Pool Party:; Overlying (Agricultural} Pool Party:
Name of Party: Name of Party:
Contact Person: ‘ Contact Person:
Phone Number: Phane Number:
Email: Email:

Appropriative Pool Party Account No. associated with this Voluntary Agreement:
(may be more than one account number}:

LAND INFORMATION
Assessor's parcel numbers, tracts, or boundary streets:

Approximate acreage:

Intended land use during the term of this Voluntary Agreement:

Please list any attachments (maps showing property, etc.)

Other comments;

P70




CERTIFICATION {must be signed by both parties)
| declare and affirm under the penalty of perjury that the statements made herein are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief,

Appropriative Pool Party: Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Party:
Signature: Signature:;

Print/Type name: Print/Type name;

Date: Date:

Watermaster Use Only

Reviewed by: on: {date)

New voluntary Agreements must be in areas elig:lble for conversion.

Are the parcels within Conversion Area 1?7 [Yes [ No

If the prior answer is “No”, are they eligible parcels outside Conversion Area 17 (as determined to be eligible
for conversion as specified in the 1995 Land Use Conversion Judgment Amendment) U Yes 1 No

Visual inspection by: on: (date)
Filenames for digital photos taken during visual inspection:

tnspection notes:

Staff recommendation: O Approve O Disallow

GM decision: [ Approve 0 Disallow New VA No.

Watermaster will make its determination within 30 days of receiving the form signed by both parties and
will send a copy of this form to the Appropriative Pool Party.

P71




VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT
FORM 9B: Annual Verification of Delivered Water

VAHR:

This form will be distributed annually by Watermaster to the Appropriative Pool Party associated with
the above Voluntary Agreement. The form must be completed by the Appropriative Pool Party and
returned to Watermaster by July 15" to be given credit for the prior Fiscal Year.

Please complete the following information:
Appropriative Pool Party Account Number(s):
Name on the account:

Meter reads and volume of delivered water during Fiscal YearJuly 1, through june30,
Meter Number Beginning Read Ending Read  Volume (ac-ft}

Q1
Q2
Q3
Q4

Total Volume delivered {ac-ft):

CERTIFICATION
i declare and affirm under the penalty of perjury that the statements made on this form and any
attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Appropriative Pool Party:
Signature:

Print/Type name:

Date:

P72




ATTACHMENT 2

Form 9

NOTICE
OF

VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT REGARDING
PROVISION OF SERVICE TO AN AGRICULTURAL POOL PARTY
BY AN APPROPRIATIVE POOL PARTY

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the Peace Agreement dated June 29, 2000,

("Agricultural

{"Appropriative Pool Party”) is undertaking to provide water service to

Pool Party”), commencing on and

continuing in effect untit further notice, the quantity of water necessary to provide water service to said

Agricultural Pool Party for use on its overlying lands in each fiscal year. Said water is only for use on

Agricultural Pool Party’s overlying lands.

Watermaster is hereby requested to reduce (assign) the

Production reported for the Appropriative Pool Party by a corresponding quantity of water each year, and

to record such Production as Production in the Agricultural Pool.

To be valid, appropriate meters must be installed and this form must be signed by the Agricultural

Pool Party and the Appropriative Pool Party.

AGRICULTURAL POOL PARTY

APPROPRIATIVE POOL PARTY

By:

By:

{print or type above name)

(print or type above name)

Watermaster Received & Filed

July 2001

Date:

P73




ADDENDUM TO "NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT, FORM 9”

Please aftach a separate sheet for each cluster of parcels requesting a
voluntary agreement (between Agriculfural and Appropriator Pools).
Submissions must be received by June 1 of the fiscal vear for which they are requested.

Fiscal Year {July 1 — June 30):

Appropriative Pool Party: Agricultural Pool Pariy:
Name of Party: Name of Party;

Contact Person: Contact Person:

Phone Number: Phone Number:

E-mail: E-mail:

Assessor's parcel numbers, tracts, or boundary streets:
Approximate acreage:

New voluntary agreements must be in areas eligible for conversion.

s Are the parcels within "Conversion Area 17"  Yes(J No(l

e not, are they eligible parcels "Outside Conversion Area 17" (As determined to be eligible for
conversion as specified in the 1995 Land Use Conversion Judgment Amendment.) Yes(l No [l

What is the current land usage?

How long is this voluntary agreement expected to continue?

Please list any attachments (maps to scale, eic.):
@ @

o -]

Other comments:

Certified by Appropriative Pool Party: Cettified by Agricultural Pool Party:
Member Member
Date Date

For Watermaster Use Only:

Approved by and date:

Date visual inspection performed by Chino Basin Watermaster:
Employee who performed inspection:
Notes on inspection:

Complete filenames and locations/paositions for digital photos taken during inspection (attach photos):

March 2006

P74




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

II. BUSINESS ITEMS
C. HYDRAULIC CONTROL/LOSSES (DISCUSSION ONLY)




Tel: 909.484.3888

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730

Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 11, 2014

TO: Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Hydraulic Control Attainment and Evaluation of Storage Losses by Watermaster
SUMMARY

Issue: The Appropriative Pool has asked for an informational report on the above subject.

Recommendation: This item is informational only

Financial Impact: There is no financial impact to Watermaster, as no action is being taken.

Future Consideration

Appropriative Pool: September 11, 2014 Information Only
Non-Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014 Information Only
Agricultural Pool: September 11, 2014 Information Only
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014 Information Only
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014 Information Only

ACTIONS:

Date — Appropriative Pool —
Date — Non-Agricultural Pool —
Date — Agricultural Pool -
Date — Advisory Committee —
Date — Watermaster Board —

P75



Hydraulic Control Attainment and Evaluation of Storage Losses September 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

Currently Watermaster assesses losses at the rate of 2% per year on the balance of water in Excess
Carry Over and Supplemental Water accounts.

DISCUSSION

Watermaster has been assessing losses at 2% since production year 2005/06 according to provision 5.2
(b) (xii) of the Peace Agreement. Peace || Agreement paragraph 7.4 provided that Watermaster may
establish uniform losses for all water held in storage, and created the distinction between those parties
that contributed to the implementation of the OBMP and those that had not.

According to Peace Il 7.4 (a), parties that had not contributed to the OBMP the uniform loss was
established at 6%; for those that contributed and promised continued compliance with future Watermaster
Rules and Regulations, the uniform loss rate was established at 2%. For the latter group Peace Il 7.4 (b)
further provides that losses may be reduced to less than 1% after Hydraulic Control has been achieved.

The Regicnal Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) agreed to increase the TDS and nitrate
objectives for a large portion of the Chino Basin allowing for recycled water reuse and recharge without
mitigation. The approval is contingent on the implementation of several commitments by Watermaster
and IEUA, including the achievement and maintenance of hydraulic control to protect Santa Ana River
water quality. In recent written communication (January 23, 2014; attached) the Regional Board has
expressed that hydraulic control could be achieved through the planned Chino Creek wellfield as
constructed, and needs to continue to be demonstrated through monitoring in accordance with a required
monitoring plan. The required plan was submitted to and approved by the Regional Boardon ___ . The
Regional Board also expressed the possibility of further requirements in case monitoring indicates that
hydraulic control is not being achieved. Additionally the Regional Board requested that Watermaster and
IEUA prepare ‘a plan to demonstrate how hydraulic control will be maintained in light of diminishing
agricultural production. Watermaster is working with [EUA and the Regional Board on this requirement.

Based on the communication with the Regional Board Hydraulic Control, though not complete hydraulic
isolation, will be achieved when the Chino Creek wellfield is fully operational. According to the provisions
of Peace Il Watermaster will re-evaluate losses at that time, and possibly set these to 1% or lower.
According to the most recent progress report from the CDA (July 22, 2014, attached) it appears that full
operation of the Chino Creek wellfield is expected within the next few months.

Hydraulic Control will be considered ongoing as long as monitoring data support that conclusion to the
Regional Board’s satisfaction.

Note: other Max benefit commitments include: surface water and groundwater monitoring, expansion of
desalters, completion of CBFIP facilities, management of recycled water quality, management of basin-
wide TDS and nitrogen concentrations in artificial recharge, the determination of ambient TDS and
nitrogen concentrations every three years.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Letter dated January 23, 2014 from Regional Water Quality Control Board to Watermaster and
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
2. Letter report dated July 22, 2014 from the Chino Basin Desalter Authority to Watermaster

P76



ATTACHMENT 1

Epsunn &, Brown Ja.
GAVERRGH

- IAN 27 20W

CALITOHRNIA

Water Eﬁards

MarrHew Ropriayez
SECRETARY FOR
ENYIROHMEUTAL PROTERIION

CHIMG BASIN WATE RERAAETER

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board

January 23,.2014

Peter Kavounas, Genheral Manager Joseph Grindstaff, CEO

Chino Basin Watermaster . Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
9641 San Bernardino Road ' 6075 Kimball Avenue

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Chino, CA 91710
CHINO BASIN HYDRAULIC CONTROL
Dear Messrs. Kavounas and Grindstaff:

This letter follows up on our June 11, 2013 meeting with Mark Wildermuth of Wildermuth )
Environmental, Inc, (WEI), consulfant to the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), and our
October 12, 2011 letter regarding the demonstration and monitoring of hydraulic control in the
Ching Basin. At the June 2013 meeting, Mr. Wildermuth indicated that WEI was finalizing an
update to the 2007 modeling effort that evaluated the extent to which the Chino Creek Well
Field (CCWF) would enable full hydraulic control to be achieved. Those model results were
compieted in October 2013 and the relevant report sections that address hydraulic control were
transmitted to. Regional Board staff for review.

Hydraulic Contro}
The 2007 model projected underflow from the COWE assuming CCWI- production capacities

- ranging from 60 to 100 percent of the original CCWF design capacity of 7,700 acre-ftiyr. Less
than 100% of the design capacity was considered based on lithology data obtained from the
CCWF boreholes indicating that the CCWF would not produce as much water as previously
believed, and that there would be difficulties in constructing a sufficient number of monitoring
wells to demonsttate convincing evidence of hydraulic confrol, The model showed that

- complete hydraulic isolation would likely not be achieved at design capacities less than 40
percent of CCWI design capacity — there would he about 1,000 acre-ftfyr of underflow. Qur
Octaber 12, 2011 letter to the Watermaster and EEUA indicated that this magnitude. of discharge
would be consxdered de minimis.

WEI compieted the modei update and conducted additional model simulations of the CCWF.
The model results indicate that with planned CCWF and operation of Wells Nos. 16, 17, 18, 20
and 21 as constructed, the area of hydraulic control wili shift westward 1o include the capture
zones of COWF Wells No. 20 and No. 21. However, WEI concluded that based on model
projections, the CCWF will not completely stop the underflow west of Well 20 and complete
hydraulic isolation would fikely not be achieved. The model results can be summarized as
follows:

s The underflow through the CCWF area without the CGWF is about 2,400 acre-fiiyr:

e The predicted underflow with the operation of the CCWF, as constructed, with pumping
- of approximately 1,800 acre-ft/yr, would likely be approximately 600 acre-fiiyr; and

YWILLIAK RUH, VICE-CHAIR | KURT V. BERCHTOLD, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

2737 Main S, Sule 500, Riverside, CA 02501 | v walerhoards o govisaniaana

&% RI:'PYA‘TE? PAPER




Mr. Grindstaff L  January 23, 2014
Mr. Kavounas o : ' - pagez

~ e Pumping of approximately 1,500 acre—ﬁ/yr within the GCWF wou!d result in less than
1,000 acre—ﬁ/yr of underflow from the Basin. .

~ The Octobet 2013 model update demonstrates the impact of underflow from the Chino North
Management Zone on the TD3 concentration in the Santa Ana River at the below Prado Dam

- gaging station. The flow and TDS concentration data measured at this gaging station are used
by the Santa Ana River Watermaster to determine compliance with the 1969 Santa Ana River
Judgment, and by the Regional Board to determine compliance with Basin Plan objectives. The
modeled TDS concentration at the Prado Dam station (underflow ranging from 600 to 1,000
acre-ftiyr) resulted in TDS doncentrations 1-2 mg/l. more than the modeled TDS concentration if
- full hydraulic control was achieved. This represents iess than 1 percent of the benefit potentially
derlved with full hydraulic control. ,

- Notwithstanding these mode! projections, in order to verify hydraulic control, as a reminder,
Regional Board Resolution. No. R8-2012-0002, in part, specifies the following:-

“Task 2 — Groundwater Monitoring Program (excerpt)
As noted above, the maximum benefit requirements were ravised in 2012. Pursuant fo these
revisions, no later than December 31, 2013, the Watermaster and IEUA shalf prepare an.
updated proposed groundwater moniforing program that incfudes a proposed plan and

- schedule for demonstration of hydraulic control. This plan sha!f be implemented upon
Regional Board approval "

" .On December 23, 2013, Regional Board staff received the proposed Chino Basin Maximum,
Benefit Monitoring Work Plan. The proposed Waork Plan, which is intended to show through
groundwater level momtormg and ground and surface water quality monitering that hydraulic
control is being achieved, is currently under review by Reglonal Board staff and key
stakeholders. Barring no szgnzﬂcant comments or issues, Board staff anticipates consideration
of the proposed Work Plan for approval at the March 14, 2014 Regional Board meeting.

Please be aware that if data demonstrate hydraulic control is not being achieved to reduce
discharge to a de minimis level, the Regional Board may require addltlonai actions fo maintain
hydraulic control. :

Mainte'nance of Hydraulic Control as Agricultural Land Uses Convert to Urban Uses ‘
At the June.2013 meeting, we also discussed the issue of decreased agricultural pumping in the
future. The original maxifmum benefit proposal committed to an overall desalter production
volume of 40,000 acre-fiflyr. However, the current desaiter production in combination with the
planned CCWF desalter production Is projected to be 32,000 acre-ftfyr, which is well short of the
40,000 acre-itfyr commitment in the maximum benefit proposal. Regional Board staff is
concerned that if the existing and planned desalters do not achieve the required 40,000 acre-

- ftfyr extraction volume once agricultural pumping ceases hydraulic control will not be
maintained. The Regional Board is not aware of the plans to increase desalter groundwater
production beyond completion of the CCWF in order to ensure that hydraulic control will be-
maintained after agricultural production gives way to production for urban uses. This issue
needs 1o be addressed. Consequently, Regional. Board staff also requtres the following
submlttal

P78




Mr. Grindstaff o : January 23, 2014
Mr, Kavounas page 3

Plan for Increase of Desalter Production Capacity ‘
IEUA and the Watermaster shall prepare a plan and schedule as to how they m’tend to

. maintain sufficient desalter groundwater production consistent with maintaining hydraulic
control as agricultural groundwater production diminishes. The plan must specify how the
40,000 production volume as committed in the maximum benefit proposal will be met. This
p!an is due by May 31, 2014 and shall be 1mplemented upon Regional Board approval.

Should you have any questions about these comments and requirements, please feeE free to '
contact me at (851)782-3286 (Kurt. Berchtold@waterboards.ca.gov) of you may contact Hope
Smythe at (951)782-4493 (Hope. vathe@waterboards ca,gov)..

.Sincerely,

At/ éﬁ:f”’;ﬁj

Kurt V. Berchtold
Executive Officer

- GO Greg Woodside, Orarige County Water District -
Mark Wildermuth, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

P79




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P80




CDA

CHINO BASIN
DESALTER
AUTHORITY

ATTACHMENT 2

Eunice Ulloa, Chairperson

Betty Anderson, Vice Chairperson
Jim W. Bowman, Secretary

Terry Catlin, Director

Charles D. Field, Director

Greg Newton, Director

J. Arnold Rodriguez, Director
Peter J. Rogers, Director

Curtis D. Paxton, General Manager/CEQ

2151 S. Haven Avenue, Suite 202 » Ontario, CA 91761  (909) 218-3230

BECENVED

July 22, 2014
JUL 24750

Mr. Peter Kavounas 4
Chief Executive Officer

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

CHINO BASIN WATF RMASTER

CHINO DESALTER PHASE 3 EXPANSION PROJECT - QUARTERLY PROGRESS REPORT
(APRIL 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2014)

Dear Mr. Kavounas:

As outlined in the Peace Il Agreement, Western Municipal Water District (WMWD) must submit
quarterly progress reports regarding the implementation status of the Chino Desalter Phase 3
Expansion to Watermaster. This quarterly report provides a status update on the progress of
implementing agreements for this project as outlined in items a - f of Section 5.5 of the Peace Il
Agreement.

Item (a) - Arrangements for WMWD's purchase of product water from CDA: All Water Purchase
Adgreements are complete.

ltem (b) - Arrangements with CDA, Jurupa, and other Chino Basin parties for the common use of
existing facilities, if any: The facility buy-in agreement has been completed.

Item (c) - Arrangement with the owners of the SARI line:

The preferred option for brine disposal is brine concentrate reduction facility to minimize discharges to
the Santa Ana Regional Interceptor (SARI) pipeline. Construction of the facility was awarded to W.M.
Lyles Company and notice to proceed was issued September 2013. Construction completion was
originally scheduled for September 2015; however, the CDA has extended the contract duration for a
revised completion date of November 2015. It has been determined that additional SARI capacity will
not be needed.

Item (d) - Arrangements with the Appropriative Pool regarding the apportionment of any
groundwater produced as controlled overdraft in accordance with the Physical Solution
between Desalter I, Desalter Il on the one hand and the Future Desalters on the other hand: This
item is complete.

City of Chino « City of Chino Hills « City of Norco « City of Ontario « Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Jurupa Community Services District « Santa Ana River Water Company « Western Municipal Water District

P81




Iltem (e) - WMWD's payment to Watermaster to reimburse Parties to the Judgment for their
historical contributions towards the OBMP, if any: This item is complete.

Item (f) - The schedule for approvals and project completion.

The attached table outlines the status of each project component. The final completion date of the
expansion project is anticipated to be August 2016. However, as previously reported, efforts fo support
hydraulic control can begin upon completion of the Chino Creek Well Field and associated raw water
pipeline. Construction of the raw water pipeline and Wells 1-16, I-17 and |-18 is complete. CDA has
received its modification of the Chino | wellfield operating permit to California Department of Public
Heath for Wells |-16 and I-17; however, upon operation of the wells, Well I-17 was observed to have a
large volume of air coming from the discharge. We are currently investigating the cause of the air and
any corrective measures required to resolve the issue. Well I-18 is not currently planned to be placed
into operation due to high VOC concentrations. CDA has authorized Carollo Engineers to begin a 9-
month pilot testing protocol for a BIOTTA™ treatment system for removal of TCE, TCP and nitrate.
Completion of these facilities will allow for modifications of pumping patterns of the new and existing
wells that supply the Chino | Desalter. Equipping design of Wells 1-20 and 1-21 is complete and the
project was bid on July 9, 2014. We anticipate awarding the well equipping construction contract for
Wells |-20 and [-21 in September 2014.

If you have any questions on this progress report, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

oD, .

Curtis D. Paxton
General Manager, CEO
Chino Basin Desalter Authority

Attachments:
1. Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Completion Schedule

cc: (w/o attachments)
John V. Rossi, WMWD
Brenda Meyer, WMWD
Curtis D. Paxton, CDA
Chris Berch, |IEUA
Joe Grindstaff, IEUA
Todd Corbin, JCSD
Robert Tock, JCSD
Todd Minten; JCSD
Scott Burton, Ontario
Tom O'Neill, Ontario
Kurt Berchtold, RWQCB
Hope Smythe, RWQCB

P82




The following section describes the individual project components and their status.

Ghino |l Desalter Expansion COMPLETE ~ COMPLETE
Drill Welis 116 thru 118 * COMPLETE COMPLETE
Equip Wells 116 thru 118 * COMPLETE COMPLETE
Dritl Wells 1419 thru 124 * | COMPLETE ' COMPLETE
Design Complete; Bid Opening heid
Equip Wells I-20 and |21 * Feb-20156 July 8, 2014; Construction award
anticipated September 2014
Brine Concentrate Reduction Facility Nov-2015 In Constiuction

Raw Water Intertie Pipeline and Flow

In Design — Bidding anticipated Oct-,
Control Facility June-2015 204

Wells 16-18 Raw Water Pipeline * COMPLETE COMPLETE
Milliken Pump Station Jul-2014 In Start-up
CDhA in discussions re: how to

procesd forward. Currently anticipate
adding one RO frain to be able to fully
ulilize exlsting lon Exchange

Chino | Expansion Dec-2018 capacity. CDA also in discussion with
CDPH regarding grant funding
eligibility for this project. CDA
preparing RFP for design.

Product Water Pipelines Sept-2015 in Gonstryction
Chino It HYAC/Pump Stations Jan-2015 In Construction
Property Acquisition for Lot A sfte is
Three (3} Additional Wells TBD in process. Bid Package for drifling

two wells complete April - 2014

* Denoted projects are assocfated with hydraulic control.

Raw Water Supply Projects

1)

2)

3)

4)

Equipping of Wells 1-186, 117 and 1-18 —Construction completed February 2014. CDPH well
operating permit amendment was received June 17, 2014,

Eguipping of Wells 1-20 and 1-21 —-SCE easements with the San Bernardino County Airport for
well power supply were obtained December 2013, Bid Package solicitation is complete and
construction award is anticipated September 2014.

Raw Water Intertie Pipelineg / Flow Control Fagcility — Property for the flow control facility was
purchased in September 2013. Design of the pibeline and flow contro} facility is in progress and
is scheduled to complete October 2014, Construction is anticipated to start January 2014,

Three (3} Additional Weils — Draft well siting study was submitted January 2014. Bid Package
for drilling two wells is complete. Advertisement for bid is scheduled for the week of July 21,
2014. First well site property (DYT property) already obtained. Second well site property (Lot A
site) acquisition is in process, Revised appraisal for Lot A site is underway. Currently In
negotiations with property owner, Woodside Homes.

P83




5} Drilling of Wells 1-16, 117 & }-18 — COMPLETE

6) Drilling of Wells 1-20 and 1-21 — COMPLETE

7) Raw Water Pipeline to Ching | - COMPLETE

Product Water and Desalfer Expansion Profjects

8} Brine Coneenirate Reduction Facility ~ Construction began September 2013 and is
scheduled o complete November 2015,

9) Product Water Pipelines — Construction began October 2013. Pipeline construction is
scheduled to complete September 2015,

10) Chino il Pump Stations, HVAC & Other Appurtenances: Construction began December
2013, Construction is scheduled to complete January 2015.

11) Chino I Expansion — COMPLETE

12} Chino | Expansion — Anticipate adding one RO train to be able to fully utilize existing lon
Exchange capacity. CDA in discussion with CDPH regarding grant funding eligibility for this
project. Pending finalization of design concept, CDA to issue RFP for design. Anticipate
compiletion by December 2016,

Mitliken Pump Station - Construction began September 2013. Currently completing start-up
activities. Construction is scheduled to complete July 2014,

P84




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
3. CA GROUNDWATER LEGISLATION




9/2/2014 brownsteinhyattfarberschreck cmail2.comtViewEmailj/D8C 17532175578 16/9D67219B557CAEEGD 57E886DBB2F 7C8E

Web Version | Update preferences | Unsubscribe Like Tweet Forward

Brownstein Hyatt
. N EWS FarberSchrecl‘g

Legislature Passes Historic Legislation Fundamentally Changing
California Groundwater Law

California’s depleted groundwater basins will not go unmanaged any longer. That's the directive of
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“Act”), passed late Friday, August 29 by the
California Legislature, which Governor Brown is expected to sign. For at-risk basins, the Act requires
the designation of a “groundwater sustainability agency” and adoption of a “groundwater
sustainability plan” within roughly five to seven years. The plan must set the basin on a course
toward “sustainable management” to eliminate adverse groundwater conditions specified as
“undesirable results” by roughly 2040. If a local agency is not designated as a groundwater
sustainability agency, or if a compliant groundwater sustainability plan is not prepared within
designated time frames, the State Water Resources Control Board ("SWRCB”) may intervene and
adopt and enforce its own plan for the basin.

Applicable Basins

The Act applies to basins or subbasins that are to be designated by the California Department of
Water Resources (‘DWR”) as “medium-" or "high-priority” basins. DWR will use its Bulletin 118 to
delineate basins. Under the Act, DWR must rank each of the basins or subbasins identified in
Bulletin 118 as either a very low-, low-, medium-, or high-priority basin based on the threat to the
basin’s integrity. The Act does not apply to adjudicated groundwater basins that are managed by the
courts, or to basins deemed by DWR to be low or very low priority. Present AB 3030 groundwater
management plans (Water Code Sections 10750 et seq.) in medium- and high-priority basins must
be replaced or augmented to comply with the requirements for a groundwater sustainability plan
under the Act.

We anticipate approximately 125 basins located throughout the state will be designated as medium
or high priority for which a plan must be developed. The majority of these basins are in the San
Joaquin Valley. Others are coastal basins and other high-demand basins that are at risk of long-term
depletion or other harm (e.g., seawater intrusion).

Plan Requirements

The Act requires that plans include prescribed components to achieve sustainable groundwater
management to avoid undesirable results, such as chronic depletion of groundwater, water quality
degradation, or subsidence. Each plan must include requisite monitoring and management for the
basin over a 50-year planning horizon, and plans must articulate measurable objectives to be
achieved every five years. DWR will review the plans and will have the power to request changes to a
submitted plan.

The Act also authorizes designated groundwater sustainability agencies to limit or curtail
groundwater production, monitor water withdrawals, track the location of wells, and assess
regulatory fees to fund groundwater management and replenishment activities, among other powers.

P85

http://brownsteinhyatifarberschreck cmail 2.comvt/ViewEmail/j/D8C 17532175578 16/9D67219B557 CAEEGD 57E886D BB2F TC8E 113




92204 brownsteinhyattfarberschreckemail 2. comitViewEmailj/D8C 17532176578 16/9D 672198557 C AEE6DSTERSBD BE2F 7C8E
Agencies are not, however, authorized to issue or deny well-drilling permits, unless authorized to do
so by the encompassing county.

Plan Development Deadiines

Local agencies have until January 1, 2017, to elect to become or form a groundwater sustainability
agency. In medium- or high-priority basins, identified by DWR as being subject to “critical conditions
of overdraft,” groundwater sustainability agencies must adopt a compliant plan by January 1, 2020, A
compliant plan for all other medium- and high-priority basins must be adopted by January 1, 2022.

The plan must establish measurable objectives, as well as incremental milestones every five years in
order to achieve the sustainability goals identified in the plan within 20 years. DWR may grant
extensions to groundwater sustainability agencies for up to 10 years upon a request and showing of
good cause. Groundwater sustainability agencies are required to submit their plans to DWR for initial
approval and thereafter {o report their progress to DWR every five years.

State Intervention

The Act authorizes the SWRCB to intervene in medium- and high-priority basins when local
agencies are not meeting established goals, including: failure to elect a groundwater sustainability
agency by January 1, 2017; failure to develop a compliant plan within the designated time
requirements; or when (i) DWR, in consultation with the SWRCB, determines that a plan is
inadequate or is not being implemented in 8 manner that is likely to achieve the plan’s sustainability
goal, and (i} the SWRCBE determines that the basin is either in a state of long-term overdraft or
groundwater extractions are causing significant depletions of interconnected surface water,

Practical Application and Challenges

in practice, compliance with the Act will be challenging for many basins. For example, in some
basins, there may be conflict over which of several existing local agencies should be the designated
groundwater sustainability agency. If so, the Act permits the creation of a new groundwater
sustainability agency and "sharing” of basin governance pursuant to a joint powers agreement,
memorandum of agreement, or other legal agreement. The Act also allows a basin to be managed
by several separate, but coordinated, groundwater sustainability plans developed by different
groundwater sustainability agencies. However, in each circumstance, agreement between local
agencies and stakeholders will be necessary to navigate such potential conflicts.

Another significant potential challenge will be allocating the burden of cutbacks in groundwater
extractions, as well as responsibility for payment of pump assessments to fund necessary basin
replenishment and other management objectives. Under the common law, senior priority water rights
holders are generally not required to reduce extractions or incur significant expense for the benefit of
lower-priority water rights holders. The Act expressly does not determine or quantify water rights.
Therefore, significant conflicts may arise in the development of a plan where water rights prictities
are contested or the equities of a proposed management plan are disputed. The likelihood for these
problems warrants significant stakeholder and public outreach at the outset of any groundwater
sustainability plan process. If a negotiated agreement cannot be reached to resolve such conflicis,
the basin may be subject to SWRCB intervention or a general groundwater adjudication.

Groundwater adjudications may be the inevitable result for basins in which conflicts on these issues
persist. Once complete, the judgment entered in a groundwater adjudication generally provides
valuable fegal certainty and an efficient means of basin management. Unfortunately, as a result of a
tack of judicial procedures specifically tailored to the complexities of groundwater adjudications,
which involve complex technical and legal issues, groundwater adjudications often take far too long
{sometimes decades) and cost oo much. A conceptual procedure to streamline groundwater
adjudications was considered for inclusion in theF{lscé but was excluded because of inadequate time

hitp:/forownsteinhyattfarber schreckcmaii2. conmftViewEmail /D 8C 17532175578 16/0D 67 218B557C AEEGD 57TE8B6DBR2F 7TC8E 23




9/2/2014 brownsteinhyattfarberschreck cmail2.comtViewEmail/j/D8C 17532175578 16/9D 672198557 CAEESD 57E886DBB2F 7C8E
to address the complexities of such a process. Efforts are underway to develop legislation to
establish a streamlined adjudication procedure for consideration next year. Such a result could be
highly beneficial to cost-effectively resolve groundwater disputes and implement comprehensive
management in a timely manner.

Without question, the Act will fundamentally change the landscape of groundwater use and
management in California’s most important and significant un-adjudicated groundwater basins.
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP has worked on all aspects of groundwater management in
California for more than 40 years, played a central role in the negotiations and drafting of the
legislation, and is fully versed in the components and implications of the Act. We are prepared to
assist groundwater stakeholders in navigating and complying with the Act, as well as its inevitable
resulting complications. For the most current information on this topic, and other water law and
policy issues, please visit http://water.bhfs.com/ or call us.

This document is intended to provide you with general information regarding California groundwater
management legislation. The contents of this document are not intended to provide specific legal
aadvice. If you have any questions about the contents of this document or if you need legal advice as
to an issue, please contact an attorney listed in the link provided below or your reqular Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP attorney. This communication may be considered advertising in some
jurisdictions.

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP’s California Water Group

© 2014 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 1020 State Streel
All Righis Reserved, Allormey Advertisemenl Santz Barbara. CA 93101
Edif your subsecription | Unsubscribe

P87

http://brownsteinhyattfarberschreck cmail 2.comtViewEmail/j/D8C 17532175578 16/9D 67219B557C AEEGD 57E886DBB2F 7C8E 3/3




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P88




9/2/2014

Historic Calif. Groundwater Regulations Head to Gov. Brown | News from other sources | ENR California | McGraw-Hill Consfruction

NATIONAL

ICONSTBUCTION RENTALS 3

Good People. Great Service.”
ﬁ

oD careers

727 home  [Z[ subseribe  “|free e-newsletter  advertise

Other Regions: | Please Choose ¥

=N California

NEWS PROJECTS TOF LISTS CITIES EVENTS DODGE REFPORYS FIRMS PEOPLE

digital wire

This story was not reported, edited or fact-checked by RCP editors. View all news wire headlines »

Historic Calif. Groundwater Regulations Head to Gov. Brown
08/30/2014

Sacramenio Bee (CA)

Textsize: AA

Aug. 30 -- California could soon become the last state in the West to regulate water pulled from
beneath the earth, with the Legislature on Friday advancing an unprecedented groundwater-
management strategy.

The Legislature passed the three-bill package after lengthy debate about whether state
government should oversee pumping from the water table. Lawmakers argued over the long-term
fate of California's water supply as a severe drought puts water scarcity at the forefront of public
consciousness.

"Every single member on this floor recognizes that we've been overdrafting our groundwater not
just in the last year, not just since the drought started, but for decades," said Assemblyman Roger
Dickinson , D- Sacramento . "Proponents know it, and opponents concede it. The question is not
what will happen if we act, the question is what are the consequences if we fail to act?"

But critics from both parties said the legislation would upend more than a century of water law and
create another layer of bureaucracy. They said the measures threatened to make a bad drought
situation worse by restricting farmers and other property owners' ability to pump water to help
make up for sharp reductions in surface water.

Central Valley Assembly members whose districts encompass California's sprawling farm belt
stood in unison against the bill. Assemblyman Adam Gray , D- Merced , said any groundwater
legislation should have the same level of backing as the revised water bond lawmakers recently
put on the ballot with near-unanimous support.

"We need to put a measure off this floor that can have the same kind of consensus and support
that the water bond did," Gray said. "But we've chosen to move forward as a divided house, and |
think that's an extraordinary mistake on an issue of this magnitude."

Dickinson's measure, Assembly Bill 1739, had already cleared the Senate and emerged from the
Assembly on Friday by a 44-29 tally. It moved in tandem with a related measure, Senate Bill 1168,
that on Friday passed the Assembly 45-26 before the Senate sent it to Gov. Jerry Brown on a 24-
10 vote.

The bills are structured so the governor must sign both for either to take effect, along with a third
bill emerging out of negotiations this week between legislative leaders and the Governor's Office .

The legislative package would compel water-basin managers in certain areas to craft groundwater
plans guarding against overdrafts. The state would review the plans and reserve the power to step
in if they are not prepared or enforced.

California can regulate water diverted from streams and reservoirs but currently lacks the authority
for state-level oversight limiting how much water is pumped out of the ground. Landowners are
generally free to extract any water that lies beneath their property.

As deliveries from surface sources have evaporated during a severe drought, farmers and others
have turned to water from wells. Up to 65 percent of California's water supply could flow from
underground this year, according to a California Water Foundation report, up from an estimated 40
percent in regular years.

That increased use has drained aquifers at a rate scientists call unsustainable, in some places
causing the San Joaquin Valley to sink measurably as a result. A California Department of Water
Resources study found that, in about half of the thousands of wells survep%igwater levels had

S IGH I

GPINIONS

[ ' MeGraw_ Hill
: CONSTAUCTION

Search our site: Enter your search...

RESEARCH

PHOTOS

RESOURCES

—Advertlang —_

NEw [ TITLE 24 CODES
AND REFERENCES |

INTCIRINATIONAL
§ DUILONG CODE
HANDBOOK

News From Other Sources

+ Thousands of Bay Area Apartment Houses Need a
Quake Fix

« KID Testing New |rrigation System for Grape-
Growing Land on Red Mountain

+ New Marin Plan Aims to Cut Greenhouse Gas
Emissions by30%

« A, Nursing Students to Get New Home at Olympic
College

. out 170 Unreinforced Al-risk Buildings Sfil
Stand in Sonoma Coun
View all S »
Blog: Verticall eaking in Northern
California

Los eles Begins EIR on
Visionary Hollywood Central
Park Project

By: goldrushgreqg

8/29/2014 4:00 PM CDT

View all Posts »

The Dodge Project Center

FIND LOCAL
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Search by Project Type & State

] All Project Types Y |

@ect a State (Required) v |

i—

http://california.construction.comiyb/calarticle.aspx?stary_id=id:FhC2ZMOq_QwdBYt8KZ buwg 037%ke3NvQGUH VdiviHbaII-QOMmpg 1_KEXTOStEwW 112




9/2/2014 Historic Calif. Groundwater Regulations Head to Gov. Brown | News from other sources | ENR California | McGraw-Hill Construction
plummeted to their lowest point in a century.

California has historically resisted broad state-level controls over groundwater even as other ENRCalifornia Magazine r

Western states have adopted them. Deference to local property rights has trumped the desire for P

an expansive state role. Callforma

But with the drought straining water supplies and setting off a well-drilling frenzy, local water
managers have begun accepting the notion that regional authority need not be absolute, according
to Timothy Quinn of the Association of California Water Agencies . He called the bill a necessary
remedy for what has been "a simmering crisis for half a century."

"This bill is built around the notion that local agencies are in the best place to solve this problem --
let's give them the tools and the flexibility to solve this problem locally," Quinn said, but "there is a
backstop. If the locals don't respond responsibly, then the state is allowed to step in. Local
management should be focusing on long-term sustainability for their economy and their
environment."

Agricultural groups remained largely opposed to the groundwater package. A letter from a broad
coalition of growers that included heavyweights like the California Farm Bureau Federation
denounced Dickinson's bill and said the measure "severely threatens existing water rights" and
could spur litigation.

"We believe the legislation would result in a forced reduction in California's agricultural economy
and also the devaluation of land in large areas of the state," the letter warned. "This in turn would
directly and substantially impact property tax collections in many areas, and the services and
programs that are dependent upon them."

As the legislative session raced to its end-of-August conclusion, some of those interests worked
to craft an alternative bill. Sen. Tom Berryhill, R- Twain Harte , who authored the alternative,
rejected the Democratic package as a hastily constructed solution to a complex issue.

UPDATED DAILY. >

"These bills in their current form will not help advance sustainable groundwater management,”
Berryhill said during Wednesday's Senate floor debate.

It was the second time in as many weeks lawmakers focused on momentous water-related
legislation. They previously passed a new $7.5 billion bond that voters will approve or reject in
November,

In addition to borrowing money for surface-storage projects and environmental stewardship, the
bond would allocate $300 million for groundwater. Within that outlay, $100 million would go to
regional management.

(c)2014 The Sacramento Bee (Sacramento, Calif.)

Visit The Sacramento Bee (Sacramento, Calif.) at www.sacbee.com
Distributed by MCT Information Services |
By utilizing the content on this page, you agree to the legal terms.

» Subscription to ENR California Learn about projects bidding in

* Free e-newsletter for ENR California your local area: call 800-393-6343

i Hill ANEHTT

D RS e re  Greenbource

NI Sweets  Dodge

Terms of Use | Privacy and Cookie Notice | Advertise | Contact/About Us | Site Map | Assoc.& Industry Links | Building Codes | Careers
© 2014 The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. All Rights Reserved

P90

http:/fcalifornia.construction.comiyb/calarticle.aspx?story_id=id:FhC2ZMOq_QwdfBYt8KZ buwg 0379ke3NVQGUH VdiviH b3l I1-QQMmpg 1_KEXT 05tEw 2/2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2014 17988 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biil 07/31/2014 T003730810002744 Miscellanecus office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 803.31

Copler paper 8031.1 - Copy Paper 164.87

TOTAL 968.18
Bill Pt -Check 08/01/2014 18000 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30433 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 10-30488 July 2014 5024 - Building Repalr & Maintenance 387.68

TOTAL 397,68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/C1/2014 18001 PETTY CASH 2477-2487 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 Purchase misc. items for office 6031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 160,57

Truong mtg wW/CVWD, Truong/Wilson mtg wiwWMWI 5141.3 - Admin Meetings 108.70

Mileage reimbursement A. Truong 8173 - Airfare/Mileage 11.70

PK mtgs wi/S. Slater, Chris Berch - [EUA 8312 + Meeting Expenses 45,83

Reimburse travel FK 6191 - Conferences - General 20.00

TOTAL 347.80
o Bill Pmt-Check 08/01/2014 18002 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

g Bill 06/30/2014 2014187 2014187 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 3,717.73

Bill 06/30/2014 2014188 2014188 6806,71 - OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 778.34

2014188 £606.72 - OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 1,556.66

Bill aB/30/2014 2014189 2014188 8806 - OBMP Engineering Services 8,140.94

Bill 0B/30/2014 2014190 2014190 8906 + OBMP Engineering Services 1,847.50

Bilt 08/30/2014 2014191 2014191 7103.3 - Grdwlr Qual-Engineering 125.00

Bill 06/30/2014 2014182 2014182 7104.3 - Grdwir Level-Engineering 8,730,30

2014192 7104.9 - Grawtr Level-Capital Equip 3,621.35

Bill 06/30/2014 2014193 2014193 7107.81 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 38.95

2014193 7107.62 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR-Pricr 951.05

Bill 08/30/2014 2014184 2014194 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 8,735.65

Bill 0&/30/2014 2014125 2014195 7108.3 - Hydrauiic Control-Engineering 1,285.75

Bili 05/30/2014 2014198 2014196 7402 - PE4-Engineering - 11,812.73

Bill 06/30/2014 2014197 2014197 7502 - PEB&T7-Engineering 31,488.75

Bill 06/30/2014 2014198 2014198 8906.73 - OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 12,863.08

TOTAL 94,203,78
Bifl Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18003 CHARLES 2. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 0712372014 Progress Billing - July 2014 80682 - Audit Services 1,100.00

TOTAL 1,100.00

Page 1 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18004 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 4918 1612 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 07/24/2014 4915 Lunch for 7/24/14 Board meeting 6312 - Meeting Expenses 373.20

TOTAL ' 375.20
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18005 MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 20088 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l CKkg

Bill 07/28/2014 20089 Run netwark cabling between Office and Annex 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 1,800,000

TOTAL 1,800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18008 MIJAG ALARIM 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili Q7/23/2014 356704 Alarm upgrade installation - Annex B026 - Secutity Services 785.00

Bill 07/23/2014 356747 Add location on zonhe to alarm system 8026 - Security Services 85.00

TOTAL 870.00
Bilj Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18007 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.  48% 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 489 IT Consulting services - July 2014 8052.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn 3,675.00

TOTAL 3,675.00
Bili Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18008 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 16595851 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

O Bill 07/31/2014 16585651 Safe Yield call on 6/27 8808.1 - OBMP Meetings 12.48

8 Pools Agendas call on 7/01 8312 - Meeting Expenses 16.38

Fools Agendas call on 7/01 8412 - Meeling Expenses 16.38

Pacls Agendas call on 7/01 8512 - Meeting Expense 16.38

W Coordination call on 7/07 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 40.80

Appropriative Pool ¢all on 7/08 8312 - Mesting Expenses 462

Safe Yield call on 7/08 £808.1 - CBMP Meetings 23.71

ACWA Conjunctive Use cali on 7/09 8909.1 - CBMP Meetings 12.10

Non-Ag Pogl Meeting call on 7/10 8512 - Meeting Expense 51.75

WM Coordination cali on 7/14 6809.1 - OBMP Meetings 268.73

B Call with Tracy Egoscue re Ag Pool on 7/16 8412 - Meeting Expenses 15.58

CLWA call on 7/21 6908.1 - OBMP Meetings 15.37

WM Coordination call on 7/21 6908.1 - OBMP Meetings 30.20

Form @ call on 7/21 5908.1 - CEMP Meetings 21.32

Call w/John Rassi WMWD on 7/22 8312 - Meeting Expenses 32.14

Conferance call §806.1 - OBMP Mestings 7.49

Cenference call 58081 - OBMP Mestings 4.05

Fee - General 8022 - Telephone 49.00

Fee - Confidential 8022 - Telephone 48.00

TOTAL 445,57
Bill Pmt -Check G8/07/2014 18009 PRINTING RESQURCES 61258 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Page 2 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2074
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Armcunt

Bill A7/31/2014 51258 Name badge - A. Trueng 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 45.14

TOTAL 45.14
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18010 PURCHASE POWER 8000209000168851 1012 - Bark of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/23/2014 B000902000188851 Postage refiil 6042 - Postage - General 4,000.00

TOTAL 4,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18011 VERIZON 012519116950792103 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 012519118950732103 012519116950792103 8022 - Telephone 60,22

TOTAL 60.22
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18012 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT 0302771 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 08/12/2014 0302771 Prepayment - September 2014 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 137.91

August 2014 80181 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 1186.05

TOTAL 253.95
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18013 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill Q07/24/2014 7124 Board Mig 7i24/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TEAL 125.00

w
(%]

Bilf Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18014 COMPUTER NETWORK 20637 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bitl 08/05/2014 S0637 206837 6085 - Computer Hardware 58.40

TOTAL ) 5940
Biil Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18015 CORELCGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81231380 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 51231360 81231360 7103.7 - Grdwir Qual-Computer Sve 82.50

81231350 7101.4 + Prod Moniter-Computer 82.50

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18018 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

] i] Q7/01/2014 7/01 Quartly Board 7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 8314 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

Biil 07/08/2014 7/08 Appro Pool Mtg 7108/14 Appropriative Poof Special Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 07/08/2014 7/08 Ag Mtig 7109714 Meeting w/Ag Chair 8311 - Board Mernber Compensation 125.00

Bill 07/10/2014 7/10 Appro Pocl Mig 7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Eilt o7/M17/2014 7117 Appro Pool Mig 71714 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compeansation 125.00

Bl 07/24/2014 7124 Board Mtg 7/24/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00

TOTAL 750,00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18017 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Poal Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/10/2014 7110 Ag Pool Mig 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Page 3 of 10




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

©
THAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informaticnal Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag WMeeling Attend -Special 100.00
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18018 DURRINGTON, GLEN Agd Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/10/2014 7110 Ag Pool Mig 7/10/M4 Ag Pool Meeting - 8411 - Compensation 25,00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18018 ELIE, STEVEN 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 077042014 7101 Quarterly Board 7/04/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 07/24/2014 7124 Board Mesting 7/24/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18020 FEENSTRA, BCB 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/01/2014 7i01 Quarterly Board 7101/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarerly Meefing 8470 - Ag Meating Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/08/2014 7108 Ag Mtg T/08/14 Ag lunch mig 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 071072014 7/1C Appre Pool Mig 7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Biil 07/10/2014 7/10 Ag Pooi Mty 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/24/2014 7/24 Board Mig 7/24/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
525,00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18021 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eilt 07/08/2014 7/08 Appro Pool Mty 7/08/14 Special Appropriative Pool Mesting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/10/2014 7110 Appro Pool Mig 7H0/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/10/2014 7110 Ag Pool Mig 71014 Ag Pool Meeting B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill g7/i10/2014 7510 Land Subsidence 7/10/14 Land Subsidence Committze Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bil! 07/17/2014 THT Appro Peool Mig 717114 Special Appropriative Pac! Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00
Bill 0772014 7M7 Advisory Comm 7/1714 Advisory Commitiee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bilt 07M17/2014  7/17 Joint Projects 7117114 [EUAJCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mty 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bil] 07/24/2014 7i24 Board Witg 7i24/14 Board Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
1,000.00

Bili Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18022 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/10/2014 7/10 Ag Peol Mig TH10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18023 KOOPMAN, GENE 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/09/2014 7109 Ag Mtg 709114 Ag lunch mtg 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pocl Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Specia) 100.00

Page 4 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursaments For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bilt a7/10/2014 710 Appro Peol Mig 7/10/14 Appropriative Pocl Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Mesting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 07/10/2014 710 Ag Pool Mig 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25,00

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meseting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill ®mt -Check D8/13/2014 18024 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/01/2014 7/01 Quarterly Board 7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 6311 » Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bifl 07/17/2014 717 Advisory Comm 717114 Advisory Committee Meeiing 4311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bili Pmt -Check 08M13/2014 18025 QOFFICE PRIDE 314513 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/01/2014 314513 Janitorial Service - 314513 5024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 988.32

TOTAL __m~_;38_32
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18028 PAYCHEX 2014073100 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 2014073100 July 2014 8012  Payroll Services 286.63

TOTAL m

e

g Bill Prat ~Check 08/13/2014 18027 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/17/2014 77 Appro Pool Mtg 7117114 Special Appropriative Pocl Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill o7M17iZ04 7/17 Advisory Comm 7714 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bilt 07/24/2014 7i24 Board Mig 7124/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18028 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3483 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 07/20/14-08/02/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,898.15

TOTAL 7,899.15
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18029 SGUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE 26404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil! 08/11/2014 26404 Anni Dues-$350,00; Stormwater Task Farce-31K 8111 - Membership Dues 1,850.00

TOTAL 1,880.00
Bill Pmt -Check 081312014 18030 SPECIALIZED SERVICES OF S0 CAL 1873 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 08/07/2014 1673 CFR Training for office staff 5192 - Training & Seminars 380.00

TOTAL 360.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18031 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2xB1x0 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 2x81x0 Contract to IEUA, plague to Scalmanini family 5042 - Posiage - General 48.62

TOTAL 48.52

Page 5 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bil! Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18032 VANDEN MEUVEL, GEQFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bifl 07/10/2014 7/10 Ag Pool Mty 7110114 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 07/24/2014 7/24 Board Mig 7/24/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.30

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08r13/2014 18033 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Peol Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

gill 07/10/2014 710 Ag Pool Mig 7M10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 3411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend ~-Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18034 VERIZON WIRELESS 9729794684 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 08/12/2014 9728794684 Monthly service 8022 - Telephone 295.67

TOTAL 295.87
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18035 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/12/2014 11882 Dental insurance - August 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 15.00

TOTAL 15.00

v

g General Journal 08/16/2014 08/16/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 08/03/14-08/18/14 Payroll and Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Direct Deposits for 08/03/14-08/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,878,87

Gamishments for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358.18

Payroll Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,240.11

Payroll Checks for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg 906.78

1CMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 08/03/14-08/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,283.50

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee deductions for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 4,093.38

TOTAL 34,840,80
Bill Pmt ~-Check 08/20/2014 18036 NAKANO, JUSTIN 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 08/20/2014 Manual check - O/T for payroll 8/03/14 - 8/16/14 8901 - WM Staff Salaries 178.41

TOTAL 179.41
Eill Pmt -Check 08/21/2014 18037 PATRAL CUSTOM CABINETS 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil 08/21/2014 Deposit for repalrs on GM's office desk 8036 - Minor Office Furniture 400.00

TOTAL 400,00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18038 BANK OF AMERICA HOHK-XXK X KX KK -9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil 07/31/2014 HXKRKARAH KKK K K341 Misc expenses 6031.7 * Other Office Supplies 0.97

Supplies for July 10 meeting prep 8512 - Meeting Expense 85,82

Furchase ¢leaner for dishwasher in office 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 13,35

Page 6 of 10




TOTAL

TrAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informaticnal Purpeses Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memao Account Paid Amount

Purchase portable fan for office 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 58.75
Supplies for July 19 meeting prep 6312 - Meeting Expenses 28.95
Replacement battery for AED device in office 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 178.89
Reg. fee-PK- Aug. 6 GRA Cast Web Seminar 8193,2 - Conference - Registration Fee 47.72
Replacement chair for GM office 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies B5.37
Airfare-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposi 6181 - Conferences - General 104.71
Early bird check in on PK flight 5181 - Conferences - General 23.88
Airfare-PK-aftend Sept. 3 ACWA Meeting 5191 - Conferences - General 10710
Early bird check in-PK flight 8121 - Conferences - General 23.86
Reg. fee-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Sympo: 8193.2 + Conference - Registration Fee 276.80
Hotel-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposiur 51¢1 - Conferences - Generat 173.65
PK meeting w/Brian Geye - Auto Club Spesdway 8512 - Meeting Expense 33.53
PK meeting w/Todd Corbin - JCSD 8412 - Meeting Expenses 40.67
Staff uniferms for office 8154 - Uniferms 84,54
1,388.54

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18039 CALPERS 1394805143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg
Bill 08/19/2014 1384905143 Medical insurance - Septermber 2074 80182.1 + Medical Insurance 5,683.72
6,683.72

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18040 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due September 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/19/2014 Lease due September 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 8,160.00
6,180.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18041 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10733 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 07/31/2014 10733 Ag Pool legal services - July 2014 8487 + Ag Legal & Technical Services 9,865.00
9,965.00

Bil} Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18042 LEGAL SHIELD 114802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/19/2014 0111802 Empioyee deductions ~ August 2014 80194 - Other Employee [nsurance 31.80
51.80

Bilt Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18043 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 25881 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/08/2014 25861 255861 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 3,060.12
3,080.12

Bilt Prat -Check 08/25/2014 18044 OFFICE PRIDE 311902 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eil 07/31/2014 311402 Janitoriai services - 311802 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 510.08
510.08

Page 7 of 10




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The WMorth of

For Informaticnal Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Mum Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18045 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030879116 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/08/2014 3030879118 Misc. office supplies 5031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 38.59

TOTAL 38.59
Bill Pmt -Check 0872572014 18046 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Cky

Bill 08/31/2014 50182.4 - Retiree Medical 28.48

TGTAL 28.49
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18047 THOMAS MARDER & CO 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l CKg

Bl 07/31/2014 ] 8 83086 - Consulting/Engineering Services 7,197.59

TQOTAL 7,187.58
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2014 18048 TW TELECOM 06434592 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/18/2014 06434582 08434592 8053 - Internet Expense 1,031.83

TOTAL 1,081.93
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18049 UNION 78 7076-2245-3035-5048 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 0715172014 7076224530355049 Invoice dated 6/28/14 6175 + Vehicle Fuel 108.57

- Invoice dated 7/28/14 8175 - Vehicle Fuel 195.00

T@AL 301.57
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18050 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bilt 07/31/2014 2014220 2014220 5206.31 - OBMP-Peol, Adv. Board Migs 9,658.52

Bill 07/31/2014 2014221 2014224 6508.32 + OBMP-Other General Meetings 1,680,868

Bill 07/31/2014 2014222 2014222 58058.71 - OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 12,270.00

Garrison Graphics £8906.71 + OBMP-Data Req,~-CBWM Staff 225,00

BN 07/31/2014 2014223 2014223 6908.22 * Water Rights Compliance Rpriing 2,103.50

Bill ovi3t2014 2014224 2014224 8906 - OBMP Engineering Services 2,280.50

Bill 07/31/2014 2014225 2014225 6905.73 - OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 15,757.18

Bifl 07/31/2014 2014226 2014226 8906.21 - State of the Basin Report 2,885,00

Bill 07/31/2014 2014227 2014227 7103.3 - Grdwir Quai-Enginzering 2947.50

Bili Q7/31/2014 2014228 2014228 7104.3 - Grdwlr Level-Engineering B,164.80

Bill 07/31/2014 2014229 2014228 7107.61 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 453.75

Bill 07/31/2014 2014230 MNeva Ridge 7107.3 » Grd Level-SAR Imagery 14,000.00

Bili 07/31/2014 2014234 2014231 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 9,589.30

Biil o7/a1/2014 2014232 2014232 7108.3 - Hydraulic Centrol-Engineering 464.30

Bill 07/31/2014 2014233 2014233 7108.2 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 588.20

Bilt Q7/31/12014 2014234 2014234 7108.7 - Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin 1,562.98

Bill 07/31/2014 2014235 2014235 7202.3 - Comp Recharge-lmplemsantation 22,208.62

Bill 07/31/2014 2014238 2014238 7202.2 - Engineering Svc 1,084.50

Page § of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Infermational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Cate Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 07/31/2014 2014237 2014237 7402 - PE4-Engineering 9,507.25
Bill 07/31/2014 2014238 2014238 7502 - PEB&T7-Engineering 4,100.75
Bl 07/31/2014 2014239 2014239 7108.7 - Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin 2,901.25
TOTAL 122,441,568
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18051 PATRAL GUSTOM CABINETS 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 Balance due for repaly of GM's office desk 8036 - Minor Gffice Furniture 300.00
TOTAL 300.00
Bili Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18052 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/28/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - August 2014 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 98.50
TOTAL 99.50
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18053 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 019447404 Monthly service ~ 8/19/14 to 8/18/14 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 105.98
TOTAL 105.98
Bill mt -Check 08/28/2014 18054 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CCORP, 45724788 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
o Bill 08/26/2014 15724788 Invoice 80431 - Ricch Lease Fee 3,221.64
o] . .
o 2014 San Bernardino County Property Tax 6043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fes £29.44
TOTAL 3,851.08
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18055 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journaj 08Me/2014 08/16/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 08/03/14-08/16/14 2000 - Accounts Payabie 7,888.15
TOTAL 7,898.15
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18056 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-649299-000% 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 006492990008 Policy # D0-648298-0009 60191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 580.25
TOTAL 560.25
Bilt Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18057 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3030961085 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 8030861065 First Aid Supplies 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 64.79
Misc. Office Supplies B031.7 - Other Office Supplies 61.30
TOTAL 126.09
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 418058 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANGE FUND 1970970-14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/01/2014 197097014 Premium on account 8/26/14-8/26/14 60183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 72475
TOTAL 72478
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18059 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0035566380

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 9 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

- Fer Informational Purposes Only
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 08/26/2014 0035588380 Dental insurance - Septermnber 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vislon Ing 791.50
TOTAL 791.50
Bili Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18080 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014 575286 575286 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellansous 847215
575286 £8907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 1,737.45
575206 6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Conirol 1,165.95
Misc. Expensas 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 124.85
Misc. Expenses 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricuitural Pool 124.85
Misc, Expenses 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 124.66
Misc. Expenses 5375 - BMFS Legal - Board Meeting 375.00
Bill 07/31/2014 375287 Alvarez-CalPERS 5073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 3,1Q7.25
457(f) Deferred Comp 8073 - BMFS Legal - Personnel Matters 6,380.73
Bill 07/31/2014 575288 575288 8275 - BHFS Legal - Advisery Committee 1,320.08
Bill C7/31/2014 575289 575289 8375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 5,962.05
Bill 07/31/2014 575290 575290 8375 - BHFS Legsa] - Appropriative Pool 3,276.45
Bill 07/31/2014 5756291 575281 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pooi 2,772.00
Bill 07/31/2014 575282 575282 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pooi 2,028.50
:E Bilt 07/31/2014 575293 575293 8071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 1,525.05
[ Misc. Expenses 8071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 218.13
© Bill 07/31/2G14 575294 575294 6074 - BHFS Legal - Inferagency lssues 1,521.00
Bill 07/31/2014 575295 575288 6077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 4,063.50
Bili 07/31/2014 575296 575298 6807.39 - Recharge Master Plan 5,103.80
Bill 07/31/2014 575287 575297 6907.42 - Safe Yield Recaloulation 31,116.18
Bill 07/31/2014 575298 575288 8078.12 - CCG Motion 157.50
Bill 07/31/2014 575299 578299 5807.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 63.00
TOTAL ‘ 82,620.70

Totai Disbursements: 416,308.32

Page 10 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION
2. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects




IEUA/ICBWM Joint Recharge Improvement
Projects Committee Meeting

Agenda

When: Thursday, August 21, 2014 @ 8:00 a.m.

Where: Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Rd.
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Committee Members:  Todd Corbin (JCSD) Chris Berch (IEUA)
Van Jew (MVIC) Sylvie [.ee (IEUA)
Ken Jeske (CSI) Joel Ignacio (IEUA)
Pete Hall {Ag Pool) Majid Karim (|JEUA)
Jeff Pierson (Ag Pool) Peter Kavounas (CBWM)
Danni Maurizio (CBWM)
Joe Joswiak {CBWM)

Justin Nakano (CBWM)

Topics:

1. introductions

2. Projects Updates — IEUA

3. Budget Updates — CBWM

4. Draft Task Order Updates 1 Through 8 - CBWM

5, Next Meeting Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 @ 8:00 a.m.

P101




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P102




A

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TURNER BASIN IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT NO. WR11017.00
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

The project involves grading and hauling activities and the design and installation of new pipes,
gates, and controls for two new recharge basins east of Turner Basin No. 4. This project also
connects an existing flood control retention facility, Basin No. 5, to capture additional
stormwater and recycled water for groundwater recharge by constructing new stormwater
piping from Deer Creek Channel into Basin No. 8 which feeds into Basin No. 5. This will allow
the Turner Basin site to receive and capture channel flow further upstream and increase
recharge potential. The goal of the project is to bring in an additional 600 acre-feet of annual
recharge through stormwater and recycled water.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$1,275,000 51,231,736

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost
Project Development  11/01/11 02/22/12 Completed $32,622 $35,380
Pre-design 02/22/12 04/01/12 Completed $13,419 $75,548
Environmental Impact 03/01/11 12/20/12 Completed $72,892 $74,197
Design 04/02/12 02/22/13 Completed $120,772 $122,203
Permits 03/30/12 12/20/12 Completed $9,927 $9,927
Bid and Award 12421412 02/20/13 Completed S2,736 $§2,747
Construction 02/20/13 10/31/14 In Progress $1,022,632 $911,734

$1,275,000 $1,231,736

This project is partially funded by the Bureau of Reclamation with a grant of $406,712.

Project Update:

Construction on the new recharge structure under KIP Constructors Inc. is nearing completion
where programming and testing of the new controls are the remaining tasks. The dirt hauling

and grading activities for the new north basin at Turner No. 4 will be completed through GRB
Engineering on October 2014.

Project Photos:

July 30, 2014 Page 1

P103




A

Completed junction structure Damages to new electrical enclosure

Completed new south basin

July 30, 2014 Page 2

P104




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WINEVILLE PROOF OF CONCEPT
PROJECT NO. EN13031.00
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

The Wineville Basin Proof of Concept Project (POC) was developed to provide information and
data to determine the likely benefit if the basins were improved to facilitate artificial
groundwater recharge. The primary objective of the POC was to measure basin infiltration rates
and use those rates to estimate the likely annual recharge capacity of the basin. The
investigative project consisted of six cells designed to test and evaluates infiltration rates at
strategic locations throughout the Basin. Fach of the test cells were 0.5 acres in size and
excavated at different depths to gather percolation data for soils above and below identified
clay layer. The study was completed in April 2014 and concluded that the basin presents an
opportunity for groundwater recharge.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$424,300 $361,303

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost
Design 01/11/13 04/30/14 Completed $22,000 $22,000
Weeding 09/01/13 09/30/13 Completed $28,000 $28,000
Permits 04/24/13 01/17/14 Completed 52,200 52,200
Environmental Assist.  03/01/13 11/30/13 Completed $22,600 $18,800
Survey 09/01/13 11/30/13 Completed $21,000 511,767
Construction 06/19/13 04/30/14 Completed $208,000 $208,000
Extra Equipment 10/01/13 11/30/13 Completed $7,500 $7,500
Ontario Pump Costs 10/01/13 11/30/13 Completed 519,967 519,967
CM/Testing Support ~ 09/01/13 04/30/14 Completed $50,000 $43,069
Contingency $43,033

$424,300 $361,303

Project Update:

The study was completed in April 2014. It concluded and recommended that the basin presents
an opportunity to use the existing facility for the dual purpose of flood control and
groundwater recharge. The proposed improvements to the basin will be a part of the projects
listed within the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update.

July 30, 2014 ' Page 1

P105




Final Project Data:

Table 1 - Projected Basin Performance Summary in Acre-Feet per Year (AFY)

Seenario | Indilvstion Rute Stormwater Supplemental Total Annual
Recharge Water Recharge Recharge
No. 1 0.13 ft./day 820 AFY 940 AFY 1,760 AFY
No. 2 0.24 ft./day 2,080 AFY 1,750 AFY 3,830 AFY

Figure 1- Temporary Infiltration Test Cells Constructed at Wineville

July 30, 2014

P106




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

JURUPA PUMP STATION HVAC IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT NO. EN14040
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

The Jurupa Pump Station (PS) is a key recharge facility that directly conveys storm water runoff,
local runoff, imported and recycled water to Cell 1A at the RP-3 Basin. The PS is located on the
north-east corner of Jurupa Basin which acts as a pass through basin for flows intercepted at
the nearby San Sevaine Channel. The PS’ electrical equipment, such as the motor control
center, variable frequency drives (VFDs) and communication equipment, is critical to the
operation of the pump station. With high temperatures experienced at the PS, vital controls
and switches have been experiencing temperature related failures and shutdowns. The HVAC
improvements will address these critical failures by installing a permanent air conditioning
system, roof thermal insulation, controls, etc. for the electrical equipment at the Jurupa PS.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$300,000 $24,112

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost

Project Development 09/02/13  03/20/14 Completed $3,000 $3,031

Pre-design 10/31/13 03/03/14 Completed $5,000 $2,731

Proposal 03/04/14  05/14/14 Completed $12,000 $7,257

Design/Build 05/14/14  11/30/14 In Progress $186,000 $11,093
$206,000 $24,112

The total project cost was originally $300,000. Through the Pre-design Phase, the Agency has
been able to evaluate the details of the project and simplify the scope. The projected cost is
expected to be completed below the total project budget.

Project Update:

Currently the design/build contract work with Integrated Design Services (IDS) is nearing
completion of the AC system. The project is anticiptated to be completed before November
2014 and below the approved budget.

July 30, 2014 Page 1
P107




Project Photos:

Installed AC Unit Installed ceiling Insulation and AC air
ducting

July 30, 2014 Page 2
P108




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e,
Y &
7 Bagin Mot

SAN SEVAINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
PROJECT NO. EN13001
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

San Sevaine basins consist of five, soft-bottomed basins along the San Sevaine Channel. The
basins encompass approximately 93 acres with the potential to recharge up to 8,500 acre-feet
per year (AFY) of recycled water (RW), storm water (SW) and imported water. The bhasins
currently operate hy delivering most flow to Basin No. 5, which has the lowest infiltration rate
as compared to the other basins. This has limited current recharge to approximately 500 AFY.

As part of the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update, this Project will
evaluate, design and construct basin improvements needed to maximize infiltration and
recharge capture at the San Sevaine Basins. Depending upon the final recommendation from

the preliminary development report, either one or more of the following designs may be

implemented as part of construction: (1) a new stormwater/recycled water pump station and

pipeline, (2) extend the existing RW pipeline, (3) re-grade and deepen basin, (4) construct

internal berms.

Schedule:

Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$3,550,000* 584,849

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost

Pre-design 10/01/12  09/8/14 In Progress $252,300 $67,220

Environmental Impact 06/26/13  09/26/14 In Progress $32,200 $8,942

Design 09/10/14 06/18/15 Not Started $216,200 S0

Permits 05/15/13  12/22/15 In Progress $107,300 $8,687

Bid and Award 07/06/15 09/18/15 Not Started $11,600 S0

Construction 12/23/15 04/03/17 Not Started $2,930,400 SO
$3,550,000 584,849

The project was approved to receive a $750,000 grant from the Department of Water
Resources through the Santa Ana Watershed Project authority as part of Propostion 84.

*The project budget was recently amended from $2.5 Million to match the projected budget
within the approved 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update.

July 30, 2014 Page 1
P109




Project Update:

Recent Activities: Date Status
= Obtain CEQA and Impacts from TDA 12/30/13 Completed
= Complete Project Development Report 08/30/14 In Progress
= Perform Soil Investigation 09/15/14 Delayed (1)
Notes:

(1) with an approved permit from the Army Corps of Engineers, the soils investigations will
start after September 15, 2014 which is after the end of the bird nesting season. This report will
be used as part of the PDR’s discussion and findings on the Basin’s projected infiltration rates.

Project Photo:

July 30, 2014 Page 2
P110




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

GWR SCADA UPGRADES
PROJECT NO. EN14047
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s existing Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition (SCADA)
system is comprised of a wide range of equipment that is located at various remote sites and
facilities throughout the IEUA’s RW and GWR facilities. During the master planning process, a
thorough and comprehensive review and evaluation of the recycled water and groundwater
recharge SCADA system was conducted. The Master Plan recommended SCADA upgrades to the
RW and GWR SCADA systems. The purpose of these upgrades will provide the foundation of a
robust, reliable and seamless control system that will sustain and support the continued growth
of the RW and GWR programs.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$892,000 $31,930

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost

Project Development 11/11/11  02/24/14 Completed $927 $422

Design 02/26/14 12/01/14  In Progress $129,900 $31,508

Permits 09/12/14 12/01/14 Not Started $10,000 S0

Bid and Award 12/02/14 02/18/15 Not Started 5428 S0

Construction 02/19/15 04/16/16  Not Started $750,745 S0
$892,000 $31,930

This project qualified to receive a $139,650 grant and a 1% interest 30-year loan at $740,145
from the Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan program, as part of the Proposition 50 grant
program, and a Department of Water Resources Proposition 84 grant program through Santa
Ana Project Water Authority.

Project Update:

Staff provided initial comments on the draft Preliminary Design Report from MSO Technologies.
MSO is currently finalizing the report which addresses the following topics:

e Evaluation of the existing SCADA System, Hardware, and HMI

e Alternative Equipment Analysis

o Recommended Equipment Upgrades

e Detailed Project Cost Estimate/Project Construction Schedule
Design is scheduled for completion on December 1, 2014.

July 30, 2014 Page 1

P11




Project Photo:

San Sevaine Turnout Control Panel

July 30, 2014

P112

Page 2




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

COMMUNICATION UPGRADES
PROJECT NO. EN12019
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

This project will transition the communication equipment within the remote GWR and RW sites
(totaling over 20 sites) onto the new, faster and more reliable communication network. The
upgrade will replace the radio equipment for each site and add several new communication
towers to send all communication onto the Agency’s new 18GHz Motorola network back-haul.
The Communication System Upgrades anticipates all remote sites to be upgraded for
integration with the new communication network, and seven monopoles necessary to improve
the line-of-sight communication. After the completion of a predesign study, which will
determine the required location and number of towers, the project will move forward with a
design/build approach in implementing the communication upgrades.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$1,245,000 $176,680

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost
Project Development 11/11/11  01/17/14 Completed $5,771 $47,270
Design 01/20/14  07/29/14 In Progress $135,129 $129,410
Permits 03/17/14  03/05/15  In Progress $6,000 S0
Construction 07/30/14  06/24/15 Not Started $1,098,100 S0

$1,245,000 $176,680

This project qualified for a $192,850 grant and a 1% interest 30-year loan at $1,022,105 from
the Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan program, as part of the Proposition 50 grant
program, and a Department of Water Resources Proposition 84 grant program through Santa
Ana Project Water Authority.

Project Update:

After completing a thorough site survey/analysis of all twenty-five remote locations, Dahl
Taylor & Associates/Sun Wireless determined that 21 sites had adequate line-of-site to IEUA
high-speed backbone system through the 6B tower. The report also revealed Ely Basin would
have line-of-site RP-1, Hickory FMM Turnout to RP-4, and three locations (College Heights,
Montclair Basin and Upland Basin) to CCWRF. Of the 25 sites, eight do not have towers and one
existing tower would require an extension in height. TDA is finalizing the cost in installing the
radio upgrades to each site, add eight new towers, and extend an existing tower.

July 30, 2014 Page 1

P113




The following table summarizes Dahl’s findings:

Site Remote Site
&th Street Basin 6-B
Brooks Street Basin 6-B
CB-11 MWD Turnout 6-B
CB-14 MWD Turnout 6-B
CB-15 MWD Turnout 6-B
CB-18 MWD Turnout 6-B
CB-20 MWD Turnout 6-B
College Heights CCWRF
[Declez Basin 6-B
Ely 3 Basin RP-1
Grove Basin 6-B
Hickory Basin 6-B
Hickory FMM Turnout RP-4

Jurupa Basin

Lower Day Basin
Montclair Basin

Orchard RW Turnout
RP-3

San Sevaine SRW Turnout

San Sevaine Basin 5

Turner Basin 1
Turner Basin 4
lUpland Basin

Victoria Basin

Wineville Basin

e
Distance Tower Helght (Feet)

6.3 miles

No tower (Need at least 45°)
No tower (Need at least 25')
No tower (Need at least 20')
No tower (Need at least 35")

Need 10' extension on 25' square
monopole or new 35" tower

Exitsing 55'
Existing 55'

2.9 miles
7.3 miles
10.2 miles
10.4 miles
4.5 miles

4.6 miles

No tower (Need at least 45")

fAntenna Height

40' or above
55

40" or above
20" or above
15" or above
30" or above
30" or above

40° or above
40" or abave
15' or above
40" or above
40" or above
40" or above
40' or above
15" or above
40' or above
15" or above
40" or above
40' or above

25" or above

40' or above

50" or above
40" or above

Existing 55' 40" ar above
No tower (Need at least 45') 40" or above

Sites that need attention

July 30, 2014

P114

Page 2




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CBZ0 NOISE MITIGATION
PROJECT NO. EN14038
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

In 2010, a recharge basin turnout structure was constructed within the Metropolitan Water
District’s right-of-way in the residential area of the City of Upland. The turnout was to provide
immediate access to available raw water for the purpose of groundwater storage. The Noise
Mitigation Project is to reduce the impact of operating noise to the surrounding residences.
Current sound studies reveal the facility generates noise levels above the allowable limits
permitted by Upland’s Ordinances. As a public service effort, IEUA and Chino Basin
Watermaster initiated a capital project to design and build a sound enclosure by a qualified
sound specialist. The objective is to maintain compliance with City Ordinance and reduce the
impact of noise to nearby residents.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$160,000 $3,625
Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost
Project Development 09/25/13  01/23/14 Completed $11,319 $182
Design 01/24/14  09/23/14  In Progress $9,057 S3,443
Construction 09/24/14 12/19/14  Not Started $137,237 S0

$157,613 $3,625

Project Update:

C.E. Pickup concluded its additional sound survey analysis which confirmed that additional
design improvements are required to meet municipal code requirements. The study mapped
the measured noise level impact to the nearby residence without any mitigation and mapped
the anticipated noise level impact with proper mitigation measures. The results of the study are
summarized in the following page.

The project schedule has been extended to address the additional design efforts. Currently
there is no immediate impact to the project budget of $160,000 due to the placed
contingencies within design and construction,

July 30, 2014 Page 1

P115



Estimated Noise Level at 1st Level
without Mitigation

Estimated Noise Level at 1st Level
with Mitigation

Noise Level, dBA

. > 80
75 - 80
70 - 75

65 - 70

60 - 65

55 - 60

50 « 55

45 - 50

<= 45

Estimated Noise Level at 2nd Level
with Mitigation

July 30, 2014

P116

Page 2




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

HICKORY BASIN ARIZONA CROSSING
PROJECT NO. EN12025
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

The Hickory Basin Arizona Crossing Project designed and constructed a new soil cement access
road and culvert over the inlet channel at the Hickory Basin. The purpose of the access road
was to provide immediate maintenance and operational access for IEUA and San Bernardino
Flood Control District (SBCFCD) personnel to the north area of the Basin without interrupting
recharge or storm water detention operations. The goal of the project is to minimize
maintenance costs and mitigate recharge interruptions due to basin dewatering when accessing
critical pumping equipment for routine or emergency maintenance. Secondly, the access
crossing was also a required condition with the Flood Control as part of a maintenance
agreement to utilize the basin for continuous recharge. This project was a part of the Chino
Basin Facilities Improvement Program, Phase Il which was deferred due to Flood Control
permitting approvals. In January 2012, the project re-commenced bidding after receiving full
permitting documents from the District.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$332,971 $220,417

Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost
Design 10/01/11 12/31/11 Completed $7,200 $7,200
Permits 10/01/11 01/12/12  Completed $2,000 51,518
Bid and Award 01/12/12 03/21/12 Completed $1,200 $307
Construction 03/22/12 04/17/13 Completed $222,571 $211,392
Added Contingencies $100,000

$332,971 $220,417

The added contingency was included into the project towards the later phase of construction to
address potential change orders with the General Contractor.

Project Update:

The project completed construction and the facility has been in operation since April 17, 2013.
The project was fully completed and operational on April 2013 with a final total project cost of
$220,417. In November 2013, IEUA received from the General Contractor a “Notice of Potential
Claim” and “Notice of Claim” which were both denied by IEUA. On April 8, 2014, IEUA Legal
Counsel notified staff of a filed lawsuit from Kaveh Engineering and Construction. Currently
[EUA Legal Counsel is addressing the notice.

July 30, 2014 Page 1

P17




Project Photo:

Completed Arizona Crossing which spans the inlet channel

July 30, 2014 Page 2

P118



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

UPPER SANTA ANA RIVER WATERSHED HABITAT CONSERVATION PLAN
PROJECT NO. RW15002
STATUS UPDATE: JULY 30, 2014

The purpose of the Habitat Conservation Plan is to investigate and develop a plan to offset the
biological impact of future water and recharge improvement projects in the Chino Basin area
that have the potential to affect federally-listed endangered, threatened or special status
species. This project will be a part of a regional plan with other proposed projects within the
Upper Santa Ana River Region. The goal of the project is to identify in advance sites that may
require biological offset/mitigation and avoid permitting delays on future RMPU projects or
other identified recharge improvement projects.

Schedule:
Project Budget Actual Cost to Date
$160,000 S0
Phase Start Finish Status Projected Cost Actual Cost
Investigate/Plan 07/01/14 06/30/17 In Progress $160,000 S0
$160,000 50

Project Update:

Currently five projects sites, which are listed below and are part of the 2013 Amendment to the
2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), have been determined to potentially impact
federally-listed species. The Project Manager is scheduled to submit these sites to the HCP
Team by August 15, 2014. The following task is to evaluate the locations and impacts based on
the proposed project improvements, as defined in the RMPU, Recycled Water Capital Project
list in IEUA’s FY14/15 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan, and the July 2014 draft Recycled
Water Program Strategy. As impact areas are evaluated, plans and cost proposals will be
submitted and filed for each location.

RMPU Projects Location Potential Species
PID - 19a Wineville Basin DSF

PID - 12 Lower Day Basin SBKR,CAGN,BUOW
PID-7 San Sevaine Basins (1-5) SBKR

PID - 11 Victoria Basin SBKR

PID - 2 Montclair Basins (1-3) CAGN

DSF=Delhi Sands Flower-Loving Fly; SBKR=Merriam’s San Bernardino Kangaroo Rat; CAGN=California Gnatcatcher;
BUOW=Burrowing Owl

July 30, 2014 Page 1

P119




Project Photo:

=

R ey T Ty
of Chino Basin )7/ 71}

Map of Chino Basin

July 30, 2014 e

P120




YTOT/4T/8  uopaepdn
"MAWE U3 40 {2 gid) £~ A1 32]0.d JOpuin 3503 373]0ld PRIEWNGD By} Galm #RI3193 03 POPUILE semm 3200Rg [2UlR10 34 {NdINH) SIEPCR UE|d J3isen 28240y DI0T U 01 JUIWPNaLY ET0Z paacadde 343 jo Hird € 539808 DU|RASS URS 3YIA2U(S 4y
P J2ma p id 102300 32300108 aq G3ugds SeM L] SAINPALSE JUSIoYP oM PAJ|NbaL sdeaT yaafesd Byl a3y 123 [pad a[BulE € 30 POYS)|GEITT A ey E)0 AUem si93fosd 3pesddn uppeajununloD puk $APRARUN VOIS YD YL .
GV
SBF'S05CT 3 | sea'sar ¢ veo'svs 3| 55’6787 & | vz'oys 3] eBviiza'st § | pFE'sia'e 4| zr2'ace % - - TLLTEE'ST § | £85"Lp6aT § | zss'vexz - - - STY101 ONYYD)
COODEL'T §| - 5 - 3) - s - $ | bou'oeL's sl - 5 | o0'000'05¢ H #Oot %0 000°086°2 $ | o00'0RE'2 3 I S10L/90/T e HuawgsEAIg (2 et ysel}pafelg
jmafuid WIWANDIOW| [N UISEE ATg] famo
.mmw.mnm.n H . g - ¢ | osz'osz 3 - ¢ | oszzas’s $ 1 pstiusy g - H HLE HE QUETTLE 4| cosTETE H - LI02AETIET %I Juawdojensg [T “oN AzeL) Ravford WalasLeyug
139fa1d Blal4 JuRlupdaly Ny E00Z]
cog'og s - £ - $ | coo'me s - § | oooton s | ooo'es sl - $ %o %05 000'0sT 5 | aco'ost 1 - £wozioe/a 3 ueREnEAg [£ 0N 3521 ) UB[d YaREATUO))
AEUNEH Jan(Y BUY TIUCS Jpddn)
LLB'E $§ BOL'OTT $ | soz'otT §| eLtss ¢ | eoz'oTT ¢ | sevisat %] 98r'39T s - s %05 HO§ TI6'TEE 5 | TeetsEn L P s ETOT/ LT %00T (ausureatdy || astud 2|483] uiseg AsoyoiH]
con'te s - $ | T §jasres §| st 3 | ooo'os $ | ooz § - H %05 %05 con'oat $ | ocaost G |6t vioL/Os #oT udtEaq uslraaady|
11 0384 dld80) WoNRBIIN 2oy nEED
si0'3Ls -3 I $ | ossne 5 | svzse § 953k $1{520'928 3] seoses | osETeT $ %08 o Qoo'sh'e $ | ooo'syE T s | oas'aer ST0RfAT/S [ 5ad uBEAY 16 "0 W524] 53peE-BdN NOILY N A0S
SIT'9LE sl - $ | sar'ET H 4 4} 8SvET | sevsee s | eer'aze 5 | osa'seT H %05 %05 0o0'zse $ j non'zER $ | OE8"TE STOT/aE/Y Wb udjag » b2 ON 452L) 23300 YQvDS HAD,
DO0'000 T g - § | ESH'EE E §e5'998°T % | zab'EE § | eonaort 4 | coc'oort $ | 000052 s %508 %os = COD'DSE'E & | COB'BsT ¢ | sra'eR LIoLtele BT uI[sIp-aid (8 "o W3] Muaanosdu| adjeass ueg
000’05t 5| - $ | ssazr H B § | 950TT 5 | oooost s | ooa'ost s| - H %05 %05 non'one $ | ooo'one $izive $IOL/TE/TT %<6 uersnazual 15 "an pgel] wiels dlng cdrny|
BIELL €| zesze § | zeg'mEz §| set1e $ | Zeg'mer $ | ostare §1 68121 st - § %35 #0g COE¥TY 5 | sov'qoe 5 [ sos'tes STOT/OEY o0t pala|Ewes {9 "oN #5EL}3ER3UET 1o J0cd SIATUIAR
[+ slofiod 5| evTEze 5 | ZIv'sTy S TRLPT s | Ziv'EtE & | orUper S | bET'PEY & | TTL's0y H HO5 %05 folel 18724 HEats ] $| e TEDT FTOE/TE/DT %ES uopanisued (30awas/dy Tuilebs
1283 TT0Z) juBwEAQILu Uleg sauan
[3%3png Pofoig {megoLl {302png 3aafosd
va poseg) neqgol FLiY ua posug) oieq oL peg
Zujpuny WIpng puandy 9lpng g oy natdway
otqe(eay PrRd |emay lgepeny 1903 WM ¥N3i ey wng wnal eonaiddy ) 1oy uaps[dwos suaaing smeg auey efosd
sauteg s03j0nL] ua paseg) Bueeg [enuy o {rrioy 4a) - waluid
Jupumuey areys oy Tullguey o paudpRwy MBS
51305 [55T0ud Wvas 51507 105105d i NOILTTaTIY a5 E TUTHS 1505 LNEoEEd TITEE L35ignd TvaoL
133014 J0 awnay
ol la1l lot INT) wrl ol It Irl it T} letl [ar] (ar] la1] 1] Ll gl

740 T39Vd ‘S123rQdd INIINIACHAINI 3DUYHIIY INIOT INMED 8 Y3l

P121



$I0Z/AT/2 1 Uo patepdn

*5prIFen LoNeaNLWo Lamey pue s3pesadn [oagun 299]0ad DA D1U) 1yds sem 3] S9IRPAYRE JWaseIp QML PAINE3. 3005 (asfesd 313 3ours 133[uld S1FUIE © R PaE|qRIsa Anpu B0 a:am RO3(0.d aperRdn usfeaunuIWe 1y sapesddn Yayds Ymo At ,

3100
- § | 0053w 4 | oas'sag 8 BTTRET § | ose'aie’s oog'zory 5 fosezisT & - $ bl BIEETET 5[ SETLTET 5| - § [ sevieve't  $i 00g9ET §(DOCLIIT 5 GER'STL H STVLOLONTYS
- § - 5= H - 5 | ooo'zor't 000°05T $ | ono'mt & - s o aco'at 4 | coo'sy ¢ - 4 | ooo'sr ¢ | aoo'sl s - H - H (z*aN
yseL) Ielor waiaacdur A4y Useg ARG sama]
- s - $iost % | ooo'dst § | 0sTLLs"T onoeos’s S| cocost g - $ an - 51 - 51 - §1 - £ - st - £y - $ (% ap y5eL)
593[04d JURWAIURY LT PIFA JUTWRUIWY NN ET0T;
- 5| - § | ooo's 5| 00o'ss st - - $ | vou's s - § oy 000’5, $ ] oou'sd 5 - § | ooo'sz st~ 3 | o00'5L s| - H {2 'oN XL} { g oBaz)
gl UOREAITEUGY YT GEH 42Ny TUY ENEG Jaddn)
- B - | - sl - - S8 - ] - H o - 5|28 s - §Lasa’e 5| - sl - & | L8 H (£'eA3L) uimed Araxalp
- $] - st - [ :11a:73 5| - - $1 - 50 - § oN [elale ot 5 | 00008 $i - § | ooo'es &1 - sl - $ | ooo'ce $ [5"0684] Gopelniw 9%loN D782
- s - $ | szE'9T 3 | b50'STe §1 - - $ 1 SIE'ET s - 5 o Qs2's6y 5| useesy | - § | ose'ssy $ flosz'os) § 1005268 s - $ ] . (e oNseL} (29°08L) s9pe.Tdn NOLYIINUAINGD
- §1 - $1EErsL § | ez sl - - §182p5L sl - H on os2'0oE § | BSLi00E ) - 41 o5c'00e % |losc'mel 3| DosLEe s] - H »rronaseL) (790652 S9PmTdN YOvIs M)
- § | oog‘zay $ | oos'zey S | BESTRE & - ong'zsy 5 | oos'Zay i3 - - eN Oon'str 5 | ooUsLw H - $ | aoa'sit §{ doo'scT 8 - $ | ooG'ooE % (8 "o zey) [toseL) swswanasd) 3d|eass ues)
- s - 3| - § ] vws'CET s| - - 5| - §] - $ o oco'est ¢ | ooo'osT §] - 5 | ouo'osT s - $] - % | cooost H {5 2% 3581} (g0} vepe:s €lung ednny|
- H - § - 3§ | BEY'LE g - - H - 5 - 5 oN 878621 5 | BTRELY st - s |etELT § - H - 5| ate’s2T H [a on J{TB0ZL) WazuoD JO JC0ld 3|||ASUrAs
- - s - $ | 7ELYT s - - gl - s - § oN 0og'z0n $ | oog'zor 50 - § | ooo'cat ) - $ | DO6'z0r s - $ (205921 sauaanaaduls ujzeg Jauin
(seatonu;
CTE Y] 503
sT/LT0Y r1jatoz stfstor | wIpnasy/vior|  sT/eTor L1fsroz sy/st0C .umwuwmwm_ﬂ_u 1punioy pojanfead un_u”w_?«. uc_.wsﬂﬂso ._“Hv“_um ;| swpwmay s02png sang-Ausy
FLLIN T aeaa eIty a9 Tesglg ARDA URLIAD amop (e FLOP o amap easy - JuaIpUY BpaLny g P 23% 0aphe PaAzaiyr 123png ey 139aig
FuIE{0dd Dupupmiay Juypnpuy) |Hal
3Tpng WAmED o3eq = [enioy
ST TTO0NE a8 1] NMas TNV PLAAS UVaA LNSENS TE5a0E MmMad VA INGEETD
SIRG 2NN WM ST/PTQT Ty, 12351 WMED
oz (dz} log! el wz} trl bz jird] [tc4] [wzl [z} 7] EL| [z} [zl [az] [¥z)
4

T 40 2 3DVd "SEI30¥d INJWIACHAINT IDYVHIAE LNIOF INMED '8 YNl

P122



	9/11/14 Agenda - Appropriative Pool

	9/11/14 Agenda - Non-Agricultural Pool

	9/11/14 Agenda - Agricultural Pool

	8/14/14 Draft Minutes - Appropriative Pool

	8/14/14 Draft Minutes - Non-Agricultural Pool

	8/14/14 Draft Minutes - Agricultural Pool

	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements

	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail

	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule

	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report

	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual

	Budget Amendment Form A-14-08-01

	Voluntary Agreement Form 9

	Hydraulic Control/Losses

	CA Groundwater Legislation

	Cash Disbursements - August 2014

	IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Improvement Projects




